LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
June 9, 2022 Meeting

Call to Order — 6:00PM
Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Slayton
Requests for Additions to the Agenda
Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
Citizen Comment Period
Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes — May 12, 2022 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval May 2022
C) Treasurer’s Report March 2022
D) Revised Minutes — April 14, 2022 (proposed revision)
7. Public Hearing - The purpose of the hearing will be to receive input on
A) To receive public comment on the proposed solar siting agreement with
Red Brick Solar, LLC.
B) To update the fees in the ordinance pursuant to the Circuit Courts Clerk’s
Office fee schedule.

8. In accordance with Section 33.2-331 of the Code of Virginia, The Virginia Department
of Transportation and the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County will conduct a
joint public hearing to receive public comment on the proposed Secondary Six-Year
Plan for Fiscal Years 2022/23 through 2028/29 for Lunenburg County, and on the

Secondary System Construction Program Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/23. Copies of
the proposed Plan and Budget may be reviewed at the South Hill Residency Office of the Virginia
Department of Transportation, located at 1013 West Atlantic Street, South Hill, VA 23970, the
Lunenburg County Administrator’s Office, and/or the Lunenburg County website at
www.lunenburgva.org.

9. County Offices and Departments
A) Lunenburg County School Board

B) VA Dept. of Transportation
C) Circuit Court Clerk—acceptance and appropriation of funds

0)- N WA

D) Mileage reimbursement for out of county meetings

10. Meherrin Fire & Rescue—Fireworks Permit

11. Meridian Waste—Soil Study

12. FY2023 County Budget Draft Presentation & Discussion
13. Planning and Economic Development Update

14. Administrator’s Update

15. County Attorney Update

16. Closed Session Items (if necessary)

17. Other Business (per Board approval)

18. Adjournment

- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at
434-696-2142.

- This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors. It
is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special
accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator



CONSENT AGENDA

A) Minutes — May 12, 2022

B) Warrants for Approval - May 2022

C) Treasurer’s Report — March 2022

D) Updated Minutes *(Requested Revision) — April 14, 2022

*Proposed revision to last paragraph to change the phrase “five
thousand acres” to “five hundred acres”:

County Attorney Rennie shared an article regarding solar projects in Mecklenburg County. He advised
that Mecklenburg no longer accepts applications in excess of five hundred acres or allows a facility be
placed within one mile of a town or two miles of another solar facility. County Attorney Rennie noted
the Solar Committee held a meeting the previous week and discussed three applications currently
submitted for review. The committee expects the Board may have a public hearing on one of the
projects within the next few months.




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DR A FT

Minutes of the May 12, 2022 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
May 12, 2022 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins, T. Wayne Hoover,
Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, and County Attorney
Frank Rennie. Deputy Administrator Nicole A. Clark attended virtually.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Bacon provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor
Pennington requested that tractor trailers driving on Mecklenburg Avenue be added as 8B. Supervisor Hoover
requested that an issue concerning solar farms be added as 9B.

Chairman Slayton called for any citizen comments. There were none.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved, with seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the April 14, 2022 meeting
minutes, the Treasurer’s February 2022 reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

April 2022: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 155,349.50
Payroll Check #2007 S 1,076.11
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 50,988.53
Payroll Taxes State: S 9,036.34
Payroll VRS payment: S 34,785.89
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 1,413.26
$

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 3,830.95
Accounts Payable: #80789-80918 S 514,293.56

Total: S 770,774.14

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved, with seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to enter public hearing regarding an increase in revenue for the
Lunenburg County School Division and CUP 1-22 for Alesha Whitehead to operate a Personal Service Business.

School Finance Director and Assistant Superintendent James Abernathy advised of an increase in
revenue as a result of previously awarded CARES Funds, a portion of newly awarded ESSERIII Set-Aside
Unfinished Learning Grant and other grants that were not available during the FY22 budget development
process. The increases result in a total updated school budget for FY2022 of $24,123,727. The additional funds
will primarily be used for new HVAC systems and summer school expenses. These budget increases exceed one
percent of the total County budget, requiring a public hearing for the appropriation of the funds.

School Supplemental Appropriation  Updated FY2021-2022
CARES SET-ASIDE FUNDS -31,436
ESSER Il -1,000,000




ESSER IlI -50,000

ESSER 11l SET-ASIDE U.F. -400,000
VA Tiered System of Supports -26,000
Dual Enrollment Alignment -2,212
Security Equipment -51,580
STEM-TRRI -10,000
Homeless Children & Youth -17,099
Broadband Solutions -30,000
Emergency Connectivity Funds -179,800
REVISED Total Revenue -24,123,727
REVISED Total Expenditures 24,123,727

There was no public comment.

Director of Planning, Taylor Newton, explained that an application had been submitted for a Conditional
Use Permit for Alesha Whitehead to operate a Personal Service Business (Beauty Salon) on tax parcel 034-0A-0-
40A, 1176 K-V Road, Victoria, VA 23974, consisting of 5.95 acres in an A-1 Agricultural zone. Ms. Whitehead
requested the Board’s support. Ms. Patricia Harper-Tunley spoke in support of the Beauty Salon. Ms. Newton
shared a staff report from the Planning Commission’s review of the application. She reviewed the conditions
and advised that the Planning Commission voted to recommend approval to the Board of Supervisors.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved, with seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to exit public hearing regarding an increase in revenue for the
Lunenburg County School Division and CUP 1-22 for Alesha Whitehead to operate a Personal Service Business.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved, with seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve the Conditional Use Permit Application, with conditions
set forth by the Planning Commission, for Alesha Whitehead to operate a Personal Service Business (Beauty
Salon) on tax parcel 034-0A-0-40A, 1176 K-V Road, Victoria, VA 23974, consisting of 5.95 acres in an A-1

Agricultural zone.

WHEREAS, Alesia L. Whi has peitioned the § burg Coumy Board of

Supervisors for a Conditional Use Permit 10 operate a Porsonal Servive Business (Beauty
Salon) on property owned by Alesha L. Whitehead {(Tax Map #034-0A-0-404) at 1176
K-V Rosd, Victoria, VA 23974

W AS, after appropri dverti the L burg County Plansing
Conmmission held & public hearing and duly reviewed and ded this
10 the Lunenburg County Bosrd of Supervisors for approval.

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED, that a Conditional Use Permit
is herehy granod 1o operate the Personal Service Business (Beauty Salon) at 1176 K-V
Roed, Victors, VA 23974, in with the ion of the 1. b

County Planning €« i ! upon your obainiag asd maintaining ali
necessary permits and licenses and subject 10 all State sad Local regulations, and
eapowers the Chaitman of said Board (© sign this document.

DATED: May 12, 2022

_ Ol R.
Charles R Slayton, i
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors




Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved, with seven Supervisors
voting yes, and none voting no, to increase the school’s revenue as a result of previously awarded CARES Funds,
a portion of newly awarded ESSERIII Set-Aside Unfinished Learning Grant and other grants that were not
available during the FY22 budget development process, resulting in a total updated school budget for FY2022 of
$24,123,727.

School Finance Director and Assistant Superintendent James Abernathy presented the monthly school
report. He advised that they are postponing new textbook adoption due to upcoming changes in literature
requirements. The updated literature should be available in August or September, at which time they will adopt
new textbooks. Mr. Abernathy reported that ADM of 1509.5 has been verified by the state. He doesn’t believe
they will have any reduction of funds from the state. Supervisor Hoover questioned if kindergarten registration
had occurred yet and if so, asked for the projected ADM for the following school year. Mr. Abernathy replied it
was complete and they are projecting an ADM of 1520. The state has projected 1528. Supervisor Edmonds
asked for an estimated number of students being home schooled and Mr. Abernathy replied about 122 students
About twenty students unenrolled due to religious reasons and about half of the remaining who are
homeschooling moved to Lunenburg County and were never previously enrolled in public schools.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT, presented the monthly report. He advised that bridge crews will begin
working on Route 671, Reedy Creek Road. They intend to have all work completed and the bridge back open by
Memorial Day weekend. Mr. Smith reported that the rural rustic project on Tinkling Road had been completed.
They plan to begin on Renrut Road in July. Crews have applied base stone to Martin Road and Burns Road.
Supervisor Hoover commented that EMS & Fire crews recently needed assistance from VDOT regarding an
emergency call. Crews contacted VDOT using the toll-free number as instructed and were given a two-hour
estimated response time. Supervisor Hoover continued that VDOT arrived in about twenty minutes, however,
he questioned why the long-time frame was given initially. Mr. Smith advised that all calls are going to one
central dispatch location and are then passed down to the local levels. He added that until dispatch reaches the
local office, its difficult for them to provide an accurate response time.

Mr. Smith advised that the Secondary Six Year Plan needed to be reviewed and approved by the Board.
He noted that although there is currently an increase in the cost of materials as well as the cost of fuel, the
annual funding amount would not be increasing. The amount currently allocated for Lunenburg County is
$529,000. Mr. Smith commented that the Board could choose to add new projects as usual and juggle the
current projects on the plan or push them back a year to accommodate the increase in costs. A second option
would be to divide the $529,000 equally among the current projects on the plan with twenty percent going
towards each project for the increase in material costs. This option would allow for all the projects to be
completed as planned. Supervisor Bacon questioned in a public hearing would be needed if the plan was
unchanged. Mr. Smith replied yes, adding that this option would also mean no road paving project in 2028.
However, if costs decrease, then the plan may be changed to incorporate another project.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to hold a public hearing on the FY2022-29 VDOT Secondary Six Year
Plan.

Supervisor Pennington commented that trucks hauling trash to the landfill continue to use Mecklenburg
Avenue when traveling to the landfill. The trucks are creating a safety hazard and destroying the road.
Supervisor Pennington requested the Board’s support in getting the route approved as a restricted route for
trucks. Supervisor Hoover inquired about the process to classify a road as restricted. Mr. Kevin Smith shared
that the County and the Town of Victoria would both have to follow the process as part of the route is in the
County and part in the Town. He continued that both would need to hold a public hearing and allow for public
comment. Then, both governing bodies would need to approve a resolution requesting the restricted access.

Those requests would be presented to the State Transportation Board for review. If approved, signs would be
3



placed and law enforcement officials would need to enforce the restricted access route. Mr. Smith advised that
he has been in contact with traffic engineering department and they are adding additional signs along the route.
They have ordered and plan to install a dozen directional signs that read ‘Landfill’. They intend to have the signs
installed in the next week or two. Supervisor Edmonds asked if a resolution was needed to move forward with
the request. Mr. Smith replied that the County and the Town of Victoria would both need to hold a public
hearing and approve a resolution.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to prepare a resolution for approval requesting VDOT consider
designating Mecklenburg Avenue extending to Mecklenburg Street as a restricted truck traffic route.

Administrator Gee shared a request from the Sheriff’s Office to accept a USDA Community Facilities
Program Grant to purchase police vehicles. The $50,000 grant requires a local match of $50,000, which the
Sheriff’s office has available in their capital funds budget. Administrator Gee requested approval of a resolution
agreeing to the conditions set forth by the USDA, who will administer the grant.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the USDA Community Facilities Program Grant to purchase
police vehicles in the amount of $50,000 with local match of $50,000 and approve the required resolution for
the conditions of the grant.

»
[yt

2. Wayne rver
Cutton Dt ©

e it
St et 2

Geart
o et s
Seves . omcan
et sty
e RESOLUTION OF GOVERNING BODY OF

vt Qs /

Lamenbucg County

“The Goveming Body of the County of Lunenbusg, consisting of 7 members, in &
duly called miceting held on the 12tk duy of May, 2022, st which aquorum was present,
RESOLVED s foliows:

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that in order to ficifiinte ubmnmg financial assisunce from the
United States of America, United States of Rural Develop (the
Gavernmenr) in the dovelopment of & Sherifl's Office Vehicle Purchuse Grant © serve the
comannity, the Governiag Bady does heeeby adopt and sbide by al) covenants contained in the
agreements, documents, and fomas required by the Govenmmen 1o be executed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOUVED that the Bosrd Chaizman of the Lunenburg Couaty Board of
Supervisors be withorized 1o execute on delwlf of the County of Lutenbury the sbove-referenced

mmﬂfmswwem such other documents inchuding, bu not limited
10, debi andfor grant asyeay be required in obtining
lhumdﬁmnlnﬁnm

This Resolution is hereby catered into the permanent minutes of the meetings of the Lunenburg
County Board of Supervisors,

(=

& NI T N
s A I wton, d man;
~o ol Q. Clpke

CERTIFICATION
[ hereby conify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the Governing Body of e

lmﬂm(,ouwaoaﬂof&ouwmthmgnmbnuub&dmmmu Jay uf Mas
2022. The resofution pussed o & vole of 7 ayes, O rsys, 0 shsent, poec

P iy e e SO

Revised 08232018

Administrator Gee advised the Board that the final report regarding the 2019 CSA Audit, covering the
period from May 1, 2020 to April 30, 2021 was received. She noted that during this time a new CSA Coordinator
was hired and shortly after was on leave for maternity. She left employment before returning from leave and
the County now has a part-time coordinator who also works for Nottoway County. The part-time coordinator
has worked well with auditors and administration. Administrator Gee reported that no findings of financial
significance were reported, but operational changes have been made to address the other findings.

Administrator Gee shared a request from Sheriff Arthur Townsend regarding proceeds, in the amount of
$39,888.15, from the Martin E. Spence Estate, which his office received for administrating the estate. He

4



requested these funds be placed in the Sheriff’s Office Capital Fund to assist with the purchase and equipment
needs for the new vehicles.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept proceeds from the Martin E. Spence Estate, which Sheriff
Townsend received for administrating the estate, in the amount of $39,888.15 be placed in the Sheriff’s Office
Capital Fund to assist with the purchase of new vehicles.

Administrator Gee reported that the Animal Control Shelter recently underwent the annual VDACS
inspection. She reported that the inspection listed no findings and congratulated Animal Control Officer Ray
Elliott and Deputy Animal Control Officer Cindi Cappabianca.

Administrator Gee presented the draft FY2023 County budget. She noted that real estate and personal
property revenue would see increases due to increases in value. She explained that the logging equipment tax
had been reduced by one-third as previously determined by the Board. Local sales and use taxes, local fines and
fees, and landfill expense were expected to increase. Administrator Gee has not received the final state budget
numbers but has included the projected 5% COLA increase across the board for all county staff as well as
increasing the starting salary to $42,000 for sheriff deputies, based on State budget proposals. She has also
included a $60,000 increase for emergency medical services as requested by the Finance Committee. Other
increases include the Midflight appropriation, Piedmont Regional Jail appropriation, building and grounds
maintenance costs, minimum wage increase for part-time staff and Animal Control to support a full-time deputy
officer. Administrator Gee advised that funds were included in the Solid Waste fund for improvements at the
Courthouse trash collection site. Administrator Gee suggested the Board consider a public hearing be held on
the budget on June 2, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. If that date suits, she will proceed with advertising the budget in the
local paper. Supervisor Hoover noted that the Finance Committee had consulted with Administrator Gee on the
revenue and expenses. They are in agreement with the draft budget as presented.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to advertise the budget as presented and hold a public hearing on
June 2, 2022.

Supervisor Hoover explained that the Finance Committee has reviewed the financial impact that Solar
facilities will have on Lunenburg County. Virginia law allows counties to receive compensation from solar
developers to offset these impact expenses and the need for the construction of public improvements such as
the emergency communications system which will support solar facilities throughout the county. Accordingly,
the Finance Committee recommends that the County adopt a financial compensation policy to pay for expenses
that the County will experience in the future as a result of solar projects. It is recommended and moved that
the Board of Supervisors adopt a policy where a solar developer will pay, in addition to annual revenue share
payments, compensation to the County of $25,000 per megawatt that the solar development will generate.
This payment would be made as follows: 1/3 within 60 days of a Conditional Use Permit being approved by the
Board of Supervisors; 1/3 at the time a building permit is issued for construction of the solar facilities; and 1/3
within 90 days of the commencement of commercial operations at the solar facilities. The Finance Committee
recognizes that in 2022, three other rural counties in Virginia have approved Conditional Use Permits with
similar financial requirements. Additionally, the Finance Committee recommends that the financial
considerations be agreed to in writing prior to the Conditional Use Permit application being heard by the
Planning Commission. Finally, the County will require the solar developer to pay a building permit fee in an
amount necessary to cover the County’s expenses for third party consultants, professional fees, operational
expenses, county staff time and administrative expenses that will be incurred during the building process. The
Solar Committee joins in this recommendation and motion.



Supervisor Hoover made motion seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to adopt a policy requiring a solar developer pay, in addition to
annual revenue share payments, compensation to the County of $25,000 per megawatt that the solar
development will generate. Payments will be made as follows: 1/3 within 60 days of a Conditional Use Permit
being approved by the Board of Supervisors; 1/3 at the time a building permit is issued for construction of the
solar facilities; and 1/3 within 90 days of the commencement of commercial operations at the solar facilities.
Financial considerations must be agreed to in writing prior to the Conditional Use Permit application being heard
by the Planning Commission. The solar developer will pay a building permit fee and an escrow fund in an
amount necessary to cover the County’s expenses for third party consultants, professional fees, operational
expenses, county staff time and administrative expenses that will be incurred during the building process.

Administrator Gee advised that the FY21 annual Meridian Waste community donation amount of
$50,000 was dedicated to public safety in the form of funds toward the Radio System Project (LUIS). The Board
allocated $3,000 of those funds to help send the Lunenburg Baseball All-Stars to Tennessee. The remaining
$47,000 is currently in fund 316 for Emergency Capital, but should be transferred to Fund 215 where the
consulting fees for the project have been expensed.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to move $47,000 from the FY21 annual Meridian Waste community
donation out of fund 316 and into fund 215.

Administrator Gee advised that the FY22 donation is up for recommendation and staff again
recommends to devote the funds toward Project LUIS. The expenses for this project have reduced the fund
balance for the contribution to the E911 fund, which fees the Emergency Services Capital fund. Administrator
Gee recommended the Board allocate the $50,000 FY22 funds from Meridian Waste to fund 215 for project
costs associated with Project LUIS.

Director of Community Development and Planning, Taylor Newton, provided her monthly report. She
advised that she had been assisting the two towns with economic development prospects. Ms. Newton shared
that the Dogwood Lane Solar Project would be coming before the Board in the coming months. She announced
that Virginia’s Growth Alliance was awarded $100,000 by the GO VA initiative as a part of the Restart/Refresh

program.

Mrs. Cindy Foley of 11398 Courthouse Road spoke before the Board regarding a conditional use permit
issued for their Mimosa Lake Park business in 1995. Then, in 2015, they contacted the Virginia Outdoors
Foundation to pursue a Conservation Easement. The Planning Commission determined that their C.U.P. for
Mimosa Lake Park would need to be revoked if they obtained a Conservation Easement. Mrs. Foley indicated
that in 2016, at a Planning Commission meeting she was not notified about, their CUP was rescinded. She noted
that she nor her husband made this request, nor had they continued with the Conservation Easement. She has
met with Administrator Gee, Director of Community Development and Planning Taylor Newton and Planning
Commission Chairman Buck Tharpe and spoken to Supervisors and the County Attorney with additional
information. Mrs. Foley requested that the Board reinstate the original CUP. Adminstrator Gee recommended
the Board formally recognize that the C.U.P. was never rescinded by the Board of Supervisors, which is the
governing body who has the authority to issue or rescind conditional use permits.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to acknowledge the conditional use permit for Mimosa Lake Park on
the property owned by Mr. and Mrs. Robert Foley at 11398 Courthouse Road was never formally rescinded.



Administrator Gee recommended that the application fee for a solar farm CUP be increased to $2,500
plus any other costs incurred for advertising, postage, etc. These applications require three public hearings and
additional staff preparation.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to increase the application fee for a solar farm CUP. to $2,500 plus
any other costs incurred for advertising, postage, etc.

Supervisor Hankins shared a request for cash match from the county to apply for $100,000 in GO
Virginia Enhanced Capacity Building Grant fund to fund a business plan for the creation of a new regional
economic development organization for the CRC footprint counties and Longwood University. The cash match
request is $2,500 from each of the seven member counties and Longwood University and a $10,000 match from
the CRC.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve a cash match of $2,500 from the county to the
Commonwealth Regional Council in order to apply for $100,000 in GO Virginia Enhanced Capacity Building Grant
and the funds will come from the return of funds from the CRC budget.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that renovations at the current
Cooperative Extension Office have begun in preparation for the Commonwealth Attorney’s Office move. They
will hire a moving company to move large and heavy items at the county’s expense as was done for the
Cooperative Extension Office during their move to the town hall in Kenbridge. County Attorney Rennie noted
that the Circuit Court Clerk’s fee schedule had been updated in January 2022. The last date of codification was
2020, therefore, a public hearing will be needed to update the date and fees. Administrator Gee provided an
update on Project LUIS. She advised that L3 Harris is anxious to proceed and need an update on the location of
all towers that will be used.

County Attorney Rennie provided an update on the Red Brick Solar project. He noted that two members
of the finance committee met with representatives of Red Brick Solar to discuss the financial terms for the
county siting agreement. He noted that Red Brick Solar representatives were going to report back to their
management and contact his office when a decision was made. County Attorney Rennie advised that he has not
yet heard from Red Brick Solar. Action on the CUP application will need to be taken at the June meeting one
way or another as their time line for the application will be exhausted.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to continue the meeting to June 2, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

QnaeantNee /

Trac; M. GeéfClerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

May 31, 2022

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

May 2022:

Sincerely,

Wagmilew

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #2008

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
DEBT SERVICE WIRES

Accounts Payable: #80919-81042

Total:

S 156,637.98
S 1,097.38
$ 50,681.70
S 9,079.80
S 34,278.30
S 1,420.64
S 3,830.95
S 160,821.25

560,504.10

$ 978,352.10



1

PAGE

- 2022/05

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

= 5/13/2022

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

55

O2/12/2022 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-18
CHECK#

PaYelaleleleletelotelot=lololololololololololelolololololololololalololololalalalalolelolelalelalele o lo)

ol net ellle; 16 e iie el el iRt el @, @ 8 Ge T8, 16 8 e Tey 16}, #U el 81 i 0 @ OB e de Tw et ter-ced @l Fecel gl e eh e LielTe e el @8] e e

(US1N

R ot ave

A
E} 1

1 1
OOOQ‘OOQ‘NOO\NF@M@OO[\NOLDOXOIDID[\NOOOOO-—OO\OO\—NODOLOMOOOOQ‘OOOO
r—[\O("IOOan\—OLﬂLﬁLOQMOOO\LﬂO\OMOI\O\DFLDOOOONOMOO\N&U”DO{\WOOOOMOONO
o e e g T e e Al e e TR e R e e L Ta Al et darshe T ey TR dek dey et Te- e, ey Gevuin e, “ereTpi kel (Lo ne e te, HAy e i T
C—ONOONOVWOVN— OMNONANMOOM—~ONMMENOONVSEOIIOSNDVNOMUNVOOMONNO
(\\oc—\oomvc\u\1\‘—oo‘—umm\mvmooommmcnon\cooom«—mmuo\omm‘—‘—.—huouoooomommo
- LN OHFONMN NN 0MO 0 MOANONON—HH— O—O NN~ MO— O
ST M e ™M —Ln — 0 o N D ™M™ W O
— o — o =

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
e = T T T = = = T T = T T T T T T = = = = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T F F T T T T P F T T O v v
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmLm.nmn.m.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

NG

44 DIAMOND SPRINGS WATER INC
46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA
63 FAMILY PRESERVATION
642 FARMVILLE NEWSMEDIA

287 FIRE & SAFETY
1062 FOREST AUTOMOTIVE, INC.

THE
LLC
LLC

INC

A

ON

L

(c

5 MOORE & MOORE YARD SERVIC
3 NCG FINANCE DEPARTMENT
PHILLIP

2 NEWTON RODNEY C.

0 PEGRAM,
5 PIEDMONT REGIONAL JAIL

6 PITNEY BOWES
9 SANGOMA TECHNOLOGIES
SAVE OUR FUTURE INC.

1 RIVERMONT SCHOOLS

—
N—OFOONMOWOWM
IFONOOOM —Or-O

OV — - -

1 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIA

9 AT&T MOBILITY
9 BAI TREASURERS'USER GROUP

4 BAIR FOUNDATION
9 BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK

4 BERKLEY GROUP LLC,
34 BLACKSTONE AREA BUS SYSTE
5 INTERCEPT YOUTH SERV, INC

8 JACK & SON
83 LUNENBURG ANIMAL HOSPITA

07 L3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES, IN

78 KENBRIDGE OFFICE SUPPLY
9 MARSHBURN WESLEY A

2 BAI COR USERS GRGCUP

7 HHM PORTA TOILET LLC

55 KENBRIDGE BODY SHOP

77 KENBRIDGE SUPPLY COMPANY
75 KENBRIDGE TIRE

30 GRAFTON SCHOOL INC
65 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATI

3 ADAMS PATRICIA M
3 ALEXANDER RHONDA
8 BMS DIRECT, INC.

10 CENTURYLINK
290 CREATIVE PRODUCT SOURCI

882 CTA CONSULTANTS,
840 GARRETT'S GROUND MAINTEN

66 FUEL FREEDOM CARD
851 FULCRUM COUNSELORS,
1046 FULLERTON PROPERTIES,
67 GCR COMPANY

52 CLEMENT ROBERT E
702 COMCAST COMMUNICATIONS

999999 COMMISSIONERS OF THE REVE

377 CLARK NICOLE A.
57 COURIER RECORD
58 COWAN GATES PC

8
3
6
5
9
8
3
6
0
6
5

8
8
<
1
3

o

c\o‘—vam\oz\ooc\o‘—vam\ot\ooc\oﬁvamum\oomor-mmvmkol\oomo‘—vam&m\ooc\o
ENNNNNNNNNNMMEOMEOENO NN SEE S S OO DD DD DN O N OOV OOV VOV OO OO~
G\O\O\O’\O\O’\G\O\O‘\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\O\O\O’\C\O\O\G\O\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\O\O\O’\O\C\C\
PeYelolelelelolelololelolelelololololelolelelololololalelolololololololololelololelolelololololelcdrdrded
oooooocooocooooooooooococococooocooococooooocooococooooooooooocooooooooooooooooooococococooooooooooococo



@

dOVvd

S0/220¢

 ——~ -

*@ELSNLAY SY STVIOL LAFHS 50T ATMHEIM FHI STVNOE o
*AIINANNDO0A XT3NO0IATYd YO0 MOTIE dAISIT SNOILJEDXE HLIM INIWAVA ¥Od4 JALSIOIE SIHL FAO¥dAY AHI¥HH I

Pd3dov

00° 9Z°9€9'¥%1L
00~
9Z°9€9°'¥%1L
00°

/)

.
o
bk
—

0. /16 Thg el U6} e iOhul) (= (876 L8 8.
0\ ) AR TR, L e
T AN — N
~ ~ ~
o<t w

COoONF~OONNOUMUNOOWNO
OMOHANNN~ONNONONON—M

[elolololelolololololololololels oo o]
[elelolololololalolelolololololalolele]
COFHO—OOOOOOWOOOOONO

(o]

COoOVINOODWOOONOOOANNO

;IO

LNNODSIA LNNOWY

BE-Yi15
—ceoe-¢ |-

97°9€9'¥%1L2C TVIOL HHI
Z TYIOL TYNIA
TYLOL Xdd
z TYLOL MOHIHD
TYLOL HOV
z TYLOL SSYID
220C/€L/S 000 *ONI‘Z1ddNS OINY ILHOI¥M €€6
2Z0Z/€L/S 000 NO¥S ALIJAVS OITdNd JIWNLIM 8L8
2202/€L/S 000 SIAYY HLIHM $901L
2202/€L/S 000 AYIYT AYM 006
2e0e/El/S 000 S MIYANY QIvVM L9¢€
2202/€L/S 000 AYIA 911
220Z/€L/S 000 HOHL VINIOJIA 9LL
220Z/€L/S 000 JATILOWOLNY VIWOIOIA ¥ Ll
220Z/€L/S 000 VINIOIIA A0 JHINSYIAIAL S61
z20Z/€L/S 000 VYIYOIDIA 40 NMOL 912
220C2/€L/S 000 d¥0D JOLVAATH MI 602
220Z/€L/S 000 INIWNLVINL SYIAIY FIYHL OLL
220C/€L/S 000 ONT Sdeas. LEE
z20Z/€L/S 000 NYQ30r S9YdIdS L88
2202/€L/S 000 FHL ‘YIONISSHWN HAISHINOS ZG9
cT0C/EL/LS 000 I‘dO0D DOI¥IDATH AAISHIAOS SEL
2z0Z/€L/S 000 SANIHOVA HDIAJA0 NJYTHINOS L LS
zeoz/eL/s 000 "ONI d¥nINd 900 HAVS LEOL
qILVA SSYI0 JOANTA #ANHA

zz0Z/€L/S - ®3ed 329YyD

YALSIOAY MDOHHD d/V¥

— N PLNO OO O — N M OO~ O
£~ 0~ 0~ 0~ 0~ [~ [~ [~ [~ 00 00 00 €0 0D 00 00 00 O
AN
loototoleloletolololotalolatolato o)
00 00 0 G0 CO O GO A0 GO €O CO GO €O O €O 0O GO A0

GG:G0:8Ll-ENIL

AINNOD 99NINANNT 2Z202/21/S

g0014dY



90°GhLL 00
002 000
d Tv¥d/¥H ISl dd

60°6L9 0
(057 000

HOIVW T¥O0T

0L 9L¥ 00
0Lz 000
AZY AL¥Yd QYIHL

00°GZ9%¥ 00"

0%l 000
zzoz'L dNQrL ad

GZ°96191L1L 00
091 000

Zzoz'L EINQL aa
061l 000
Zzoz'lL I@NQCL ad

787929 00
o€l 000
dXd AINNOD DJSIW
0zl 000
dXd AINNOD DSIW
oL 000
dXd AINNOD OSIW
00l 000
dxd AINNOD JSIW
06 000
dXd AINNOD DOSIW
08 000
dXd AINNOD JSIW
0L 000
dXd AINNOD OSIW
09 000
dXd AINNOD OSIW
0§ 000
dXd AILNNOD OSIRW

/AR 424" 00
0l 000
¥AS ZZ,HDIVW/ERW

‘0S¥ 00
02 000
I99N0 /440 SYAEL

00°00% " 00"
0€ 000
qd JIHSHIIWANW T
*ON *ON ST1D/
*04S *0d 0sdd

L q9vd 0SS

0"

D
TP T

ve-e- o

% 90°
90°S¥LL
60"
60°6L9
i oL
0L 9LY
00°
00°G2Z9%¥
¥ S
ST 961 LE
00°000s8
: z8°
6691l
67°SL
0z-9tl
S0°8L1L
€0 ¢yl
L8 LE
LS
et sy
S6°61l
. 7S
vs vl
5 00°
00°0S¥%
00~
00°00%
" INnOWY
SS0¥D
-#HOLVL

(.
T OONALYEUEN

SPlLl
Teoe/EL/S

6L9
220C/EL/S

"Ly

zz0Z/€L/S
SZ9v¥
zzoz/eL/s

96 L9l

Teoz/eL/s
Ze0e eL/s
929
zz02/€L/S
2C0c/ LS
z20z/€eL/s
zeoz/el/s
2¢coe/el/s
ceoT/el/S
zeoz/¢eL/s
zz0z/€L/s
geoeselL/s

evel

zeoe/el/s
0S¥y

zT0Z/€L/S
00¥%

zz0z/€L/S

can-{el
anda

L00-# ANYdARWOD

z2202/01/S =

2202/90/S o

S90TAIDS
2202/60/S 1

LIgd3d HOV

zz0z/01/5 =

LIgdd HOV

2z0z/0L/S =

LIgdd HOV

zz0oz/0L/s i

zzoz/0L/s =
zzoz/oL/s =
zeoe/oL/s =
zz0z/0lL/s o
zzoz/0L/s o
zz0z/01/S =
zz0z/01/S 5
zezoz/oL/s =

abeysog
=0 12S-0 17 10=00 LY

sng A3juno) ¥ umog,
-GL9G-002180-001L%

TeUOTSS®J0oxd DPutuueTd

-00LE-00LLBO-00L¥

To0yosS 90TAISS 39ad
-001L6-0LES60-0CV 7P

TOOUdS 80TAISS 3gad
-0016-01€S60-0C¥%F
TOOUdDS 9DTAISS 3gad
-001L6-0LES60-02%¥

satTddns 901330
|rooo|mwﬁrﬁouoofv
sat11ddng 291330
|Foom|mm_mro'oo_v
satT1ddng °99TII0
m 9-00LZ10-00L¥
mwaﬁ NS TeTIojTuer
-5009-002€¥%0-0

SDURUJUTRK X SITE

294

zeoe/olL/s -

geoe/LTle i

-0LEE-0VLOVO-LCTZT
T2ABRI]
-0065-00L11L0-00L%
suoydsTa]
-0€2G-001S€0-00L¥
mco:&wﬂwe
-0€25-000%¥€0-0
pIed 3Tpalp-STqe
-0600-002000-001

o4 oT3jnadeasyy V-7
-L06E-00G€50-292¥

sesuadxy Hurssasoag eied

2702/10/S =

zz0z/01/S =

dLYd
HDIOANI

S0/ze0e -

-00L¥-0LSZL0-00L¥

sdTysasaquay ® sang
-0L8S-0LEZLO0-00L¥

“ON
*LOOVY 1/9

dOoI¥dd ONILNNODOY
LId3 FTIVAVd SINNODOY

ee-\-0 -

S

—€e-¢ -3

85018651
N-6601
g5018S1L

¢Z0Z 1I¥9dv
N-6601
¢c0z 11ddv

6#ANI/ L#OL/Z#0OM
N-6601L
6#ANI/ L#OL/Z#0OM

ceag/z- Lo, asn
N-660L
zenr/z-1102 dsn

ZZNnr/0L0z €sn
N-660 1L
ZZNnLe/0102 gsn
N-660 1
ZZNAC/010Z dsn

ZTOTZAYIN/98ED

N-660L
NNONN<E\Mm
NNONM<Z\N
NNONM<2\N
NNONM<Z\m

NNON><E\w

NNowwcz\m
Nmomw<z\m
NNomw<z\o

Nmomwmz\mw

6066l 1 SHATIVYS
N-6601
606611 SHIVS

SHEd GWIN-€2/2C
N-
SHII dWIHNW-E€

mcomcomoomcomoomoomoom

9874
0l
19874
0l
19874
0L
(9874
0l
(984
0l
%74
0L
984
0l
1974
ol
1984

6601
e/ee
YANNY ¥0D-€2/2C

N-6601
YANNY ¥0D-€7/27

*ON
HOIOANI
qang@. = =

AINANOD SYNENINNT

TYI0L IDIOANI
*ONI‘I1O03¥IA SWE

TYIOL IDIOANI
ALSAS SNE VIAYY ANOISIOVIL

TYIOL FDIOANI
JHIL ‘D71 dno¥o ATTHIIL

TYIOL IDIOANI
INNODOVY
TYLOL

ONI¥IM MYVWHONIL

HOIOANI

ILNAODOVY

LNNODOVY
TYLOL

ONIYIM MIVYWHONEE
ONIYIM MIVYWHONITL
IOIOANI

JINVE

ALINAWNOD MIVWHONIL

JINVE
JINYE
NV
JINVE

ALINNWANOD
ALINANNWWNOD
ALINAWNOD
ALINANWNOD

AYVWHONIL
AYVWHONI L
MIVYWHONEE
AYVWHONIL

JINYE
MNVE

ALINANWOD
ALINANWNOD

MYVYWHONIL
MYYWHONEE
AYVWHONEIL
AYVIWHONHE

YINVE
JMNVE

ALINANWNOD
ALINAWNOD
TYIOL HDIOANI
NOILVANNOA ¥IVd

TVIOL dDIOANI
dNo¥d ¥ISN , S¥FTINSYIIL IVE

TYLOL IDIOANI
dNo¥o sy¥dASN ¥OO 1Ivd

HWYN
JOANIA

zeoe/el/s

“SNF SN

A\QF SRS
7 an% SRG - vy S

800000
7€L000
798000
269000

269000
269000

6€£1000
6€1000
6£1000
6€£1000
6€1000
6€1000
6€1000
6£1000
6€£1000

¥00000
682000

262000

0v04dvY



L

Jovd

e o —

o

“@ELSNLAY SY STIVIOL LIEIHS O0T ATIHIM HHL
*AIININNDO0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O0 MOTHE JILSIT SNOILJEOXH HIIM INIWAVA ¥0d JYHISIODIY SIHI HAOYAAY AHYIH I

00° 00°006°2
00°
00°006°2
00°
00° 00°005‘2
00" 00°00G6°2 zeoz/el/s

LNNODSIA LNOOWY

2202/61/S - ®3Bd O9YD
YILSIOAY MOHHD d/V¥Y

- Pd3dV¥

HLYd

e (0 AT

SITYN0d -00°005°2 TYIOL HHIL

TYLOL TYNIJ

TYLOL Add
TYLOL XDHEHD
TVLOL HOV
TYIOL SSYID
000 ONIAOW HTAVITHE G901 68608
SSY10 . ¥oaNaA #aNEA #310THD

Ly:20:0L-NWIL
AINNOD DINENINNT ZZO0Z/61/S g00Ldv



1

PAGE

- 2022/05

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

5731 /2022

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

58

5/31/2022 LUNENBURG COUNTY

59

AP100B
TIME-14
CHECK#

OOOC)'OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

S o v g Bl P g o B g AR [ 7el, Te) Ia) el BE RN, Al el ok sinke Vel Leiatie Al o n Ul e v KTl Te L s s RRe, ot SN Re

O EOOOCOIHIOO—OVONOOOOINOMOINOOVNOOOONOVOOOOOOOOOVOMON
ON— N OOFTDOO—~MOLMO— O INEOONOOVADNOOTOOOOODOONONNOOOOY
e e i = et MR RS e S h i bl Lot (o Nia et el e e o ie, oty kimmarlangiofi o hamile Na thU souic, o uister (18, (87, o
COONOMONNOMM—OONOMIE=MONNODNO—MOMOO—ONVDOOONINNOIMO=Or-L
PO OOMDNOMO=NONNNNOM— O —NNAFISOONOSNODNDNNDOONO©

NNV Ors POO—c— ™M N O ONO «— O ~OONNONSS MNONO W~
C awn o< 5 N o< (o)) O~ —NO e 7
(] o ~N —
— —

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN(\‘NN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
‘—Pi—i—‘\—1—\—\"l—|—\'—“—\—““—i—\—'!—i—!—‘—l—\—“—!—t“—l—\-‘\'—l—i—r-l—\—'f—l—\—"—l—\—l—l—\'-‘—\-(—l—\"‘\_!—\'—
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

> | o} b= Q 0

21 < < > n [\g © o4 23]

H n <z HHO HZ < Om 9] [25] =

v M|\ OH B ZZ43 = B ZD - 0 [} =

O HS o HHA [sFya TR @) AN D> < S Z N

- H M i ). ) A Z DEHOXMZD oo HHE oM

< > jeafe [ B s s DOH Q. HPH® O xO00 ZZ HD

Z M =0 HH®0 no . M- Z ozz HiH M zZwn

ownm| < a > L ) OBHEHZAA H 0NOHH 0o =)

HEHW < < o m\|>-a 2 ZOHLC =~ g e =
EHH 0nH Z A4 oA H BODM DZ n OMMEMK HHW H e
O/ Z2Z «Z0 00m HAy A ~ HOHMKEO B ORMM S>> HH N
OECE MOH ORH EENX =D X ODUMEDH AN mMEDD A [a)] Qe
KZEHZE HHD ZAH HEERZE D0 O Z HE0OW0N H U%HH DO MOE

HEHONHHENMHZS ZZDHNOoW O AH VOA @EE A NLPD QOoOom e
NMAEMADHZ «Z HERODX M oEOAAMXE HME e o c N R Ao o) £ OH I
Z & OHA>H ~4 OO0OKRHEHOLAZMAAEDDCA ONZLH ~ Z20mME Z W0

HROZMMO HAM & ZZ2 ROV HZHHHEHMMEHEMIOMZ Z XA Z [caf <
H < ONAMEMEE 00 EAARHEH sMEOZZO0XZ AHCOODDOW MM ZHP M
ACZOUSS SO0 HHDINEHHHK mun MENZO>™ NN NOo0oAZDDAA OZ M
OREHOHE ZEPO<M ZZEEHREEO XAdNOAAROZHMH M ONNEHEELOUONHOJ
<HWNMEEOBE<A§ HHOAZMM mmH<HHM&ZHQZmUmMHmm3§<<BOHHOUD
HAXACHEHIZZZH %22d< ZZMHEAZEOZRO0O0ZEHRAEZHNN>M> >0 AEHOAXMMAO
mAAEEZB<mm<Mm OODMQmmmHHomm§mmH<HHOM<HO<<ZHM&Z<<MHHO
L <O ANANAARITHMMMNMNNKAA SSSZAMAMKGKEENNNEHEEHD> D> EE
VO — O D~ NOD OO — — OO — — H OO — O — FOAOON=ANOOVMOL~ — — — — —ONNNC-MO — D
L1 — 0040 [~ LN < (N — +— 00 O) S S O LN O [~ 1~ 0O N D NN OO F NN MO NOONMMOMONOO QO — — =M
OO~ M <M or~™ NNONONOOWOO —WO OONOOXVN—SMUN— ———O
- —— o —— = st

o
o

O NMLNODNO —NMFLOOSDNO —NMHNOSONO—NMTLNOSDNO —NMFLHO~DNO —
PO NANNNOOOOOCOOOOO— ——————— — — NNNNNNNNNNOOMOMOMOOOO T
e e P e P e P=P=Y=T=TeT=T=T=T=T=T=T=T=t=T=t=T=T=T=T=T =Tt =T=F=T= T =l ==l ey L e A e e
O OO OO0 OO D e T T T T T T T ¥ £ £ F— ¥ T £ £ T T £ = £ = ¥ £ = ¥ £ £ T £ ¥ € O T T o

oooocococooococococooooooocococooooooooooooooooocooocooocooooomoooocooooowcooooooooooococooooocooooooo



O (e i <e/ie/e

. QEINTRIDOU ATSOOTATSA M0 Moo s B o INarau] H04 SAL8i8mu SThy Sacuire rgmamn . o
00° 8 L9E‘EVE TYIOL TUYNIJI
00" TYIOL Xdd
¥8°L9E‘EVE IVYILOL MOFHD
00" i TVIOL HOV
mw“ wm“mmm~m¢m zzoz/Le/s mwwoa mmwmw~wqmmom OLNY IHOIYUM €€6 ZvolLs
INNODSIA  INNOWY IIva SSYTD MOANZA #ANTA #IDEHD
T202/1€/S - ®3ed X29YD 8G:6G:F L -ENIL

dovd S0/220Z - P43IdY YIALSIOEY MDOHHD d/¥Y AINNOD D¥NENINNT ZZ0Z/LE/S g00LdvY



| IR |
noor-no

| I e

NWO WOIHFOH—ONOKD OO

|

¥L°20€°SS50°¥% 1L
¥L°20€'SS0°¥L

9€°180'€9¥
20" L0V L

Xe]
=

e N G Y
oo

——Oono
— >SN0 O
NN —O
AT OO
O

om

—

. Y0
~ ~ o~
™m o
n O

NN

e .
S S e

e MONOW 0

.
— AN
L 0MAN NONSINMOO OO

NN NFOILN—
NN MN—ANM

—cO OWOroOFox ©~w
NOLW INMOANFOON NO

N O
o
-

¥L°Z0E€E'SS0‘VL
YL ZOE!SSO‘VL
9€°180°€9¥%

6L°L0Z'06C

HONVTIVE
ONIANH

-LZ ¥LS'EV8'T
-LZ ¥LS'EV8'T
-88°0C9
-66°8S

-71°G€0°09

— DO ON
O N OONOW—
S e
o~ —N
© -~
-

~

~ O VOO

o
-

~

.
—O >~ YOIOMO©
==

00—

-91°655°G1L
-G8 L¥L'9¥E
-ZL°89T'SLL'T
-2L°897'SLL'T

LIJado

€2°G89'1L0"€E
€2°G89'LLOE
887029

L 0Ly 6S
00°000°G1L

00°S¥L’T
8€°88L'ZT
0L°8SV'91LS
9L7LSL'LYS'T
9L LSL'LYS'T
66°8S
GL"%9T'6S
08°S7%

77 88L'L8YV'T

-0L €LV ‘€8T VL
-0L €LV €8T VL

L
~20°

o

LC-NOO W0
OFHN—O

| |
,00VO VIV~ OMO® T
o0 oM~ oYos oOrs
—SONOWOWOWW ™M

|
@M —

oL"
0L°
LE"

¥0°

zz0Z/1€/€

2z0'€9¥
L0V "1

— OO O

I

NN

~

<O FFOMNO ™M O
NS ON——M

- s

o~

e

X S

M FMOMINOOO I™M
oo~ VMOVOTE—ON O

< o
o
-

€l
€l
(4

€¥6°'0€T

HONVIVE
SNOIAEdd

IIHIHS HONVIVH
AINNOD DININIANNT

v'egz vl
¢~mwN~¢_
oxmov

AONVYIVE ANAd INIJIND TVLOL
TINLIANIIXH TYLOL
INNIATY TVLOL

HONVIVE ANAd ¥A ¥0I¥d TVIOL

xx SaoueTed USeD xx
unoooy 3TPaID JUSaIIND Y3 TeSIMUOWUO)
soueTed Yysed vqIl

soueTedg yseD o2JeJToM [eTIO=dS
soueTed YyseD 90TAISS 3gad

ooueTed YsSeD UOT3IONIISUOD TOOYDS
soueTed yseD AeTino Te3lTdeD
soueTed yseD SUTYOBW HOUTIOA
soueTed yse) I2AeSaITT 3oaload
soueTed YseD oN0sSay/daTJd
aoueTed yseD 30V SHYVO
aoueTed Yysed VSO
soueTed ysed VdA

soueTed UYseD 00Q3xX3] TOO0YdSS
soueTed ysed pood TOOUDdS

soueTeg ysed TOOUDS
soueTedg Yse) S3iueIn ASQ OTWOUODH
soueTedg yse) juswdoTa2A3 OTWOUODH
soueTed yseD 3I0dITyY
soueTedg ysed IamoJ TT3D
aoueTed ysed LL6d
soueTed Yse) 2In3T2IIO0J 39SSY
soueTed ysed AIeIqrT MeT]
soueTed yseD S93TS TTTFpPuURI
soueTed Ysed UOTIONIFSUOD M/S
aoueTed ysed Jub ©3SeM PTITOS
soueTed YsSeD pungd judwWSsSasseay
soueTed Ysed pund TeIauad

xx SaoueTed USeD xx

SLASSY TVYLOL

xx S19SSY xx
Val - YIewyousad
UOT3}TPPY SHD - IUNODOY JVNS
300Qq3xXe] TOOUDS - fIewyousdd
pood TOOoUdS - fIewyousq

d0Z0Z S9TISS VSJdA - IUNOdDV JVNS
auell g0SO - JUNODOVY JVNS
UOT3IePTITW TITIpueRI-3Iewyousqg
jueg sn - juswj}saAul utade)
putsoay) jIewyouag

ysed Aj33jad
®0TJF3JO UT Ysed

xx S3I9SSY xx

xx KAITTTQRIUNOODY IDINSEIIL xx

NOILAI¥DSId
INNODOVY

xx AITTTQRIUNOOOY JISINSEIIL xx
x0L0TOx

P T 0 I M g s o |

ONNOVNMFNO—LNWVONMONOOVSNONO —LOL
OMMMMe——r—ANNNNNNWOOO— — —ANLONOO —
e NANNNNNANNNNNNNOOOOO S
[elelelelolelelolololololelololelolololololelololelele]
|
[elelelelolelclololclololololololololololeleloleleolo]
[elelelelelolololelolololololololololololelelelele el o
MMM MNMMENMMENMMMMNMENMEOOMMNMMNMNOMM

L R i )

—OoOOoONONMLOLW
O—OOOMUONNNNO
OO0~ —r—MIHFANNM>
|
[elelslelolololelelele]
[sleleololololalole]ls]ls]
Lol et et o 2ok el el el

OO0 O0O0OOO
|

HIINON
INNODDOY

666-# ANNA
¢Z /2079



€671

oo-oolt

=¥6°C
EL°L

00°001L

00°001L

98¢

00°001L
00°00L
LV E0L

ST°9
-0Z°L
88°€
8% 6
€L°9
€EL
SZ°L
8L L
9€°S

S

]
z

14

2
L
€
6
€
€
€
14

-pZ L0l -PET96L'LE
-00°00L -0L"S€6°C

Lo
Z6°L
14284
8% 0
Z%°0
P0° L
ZL°S
0z L
-80°8
-09°
€L"S
6L°S
9570
66°L
ZLL
20°S
vL €
L0 ¥
8€°8

€
Z
(4
L
1]
S
14
l
S

L
L
4
€
€
14
S
14

QaIDITIOONN FONVIVE

L

%

05" LEP'SFL 05°89S‘PEL 9€"ELS Sl 007000082 00°00008Z
00°000°€0L 00° 00" 00°000°€0L 00°000°€0L
-00°90L'€E 00-90L‘0L 00° 00°000°L 00°000°L
0S°LEL'9¥ 05°298°€Z1 9E"ELS’SL 00°000°0LL 00°000‘0LL
00°000°SZ 00" 00" 00°000°s2 00°000'SZ
00700052 00" 00" 00°000‘s2 00°000°SZ
TL°BEL'LLL'S 88°185'929'9 05" €06 '8Z€E 00°0ZE'%08°LL 00°2Z0L'LEL LL
00°¥88°19L 00° 00~ 00°¥88‘19L 00°¥88°19L
00°006‘0¥Z 00" 00° 00°006'0¥Z 00°006'0¥Z
09°L0L LEL -09°109'¥ 00-tLLL’z 00°00S‘Z€L 00°00S'Z€EL
00°008°L 00°00Z'0% 00°00Z ‘0% 00°000‘8¥% 00°000°8¥%
-65°00L LL 65°00L'6L SP ¥99°0L 00700089 00700089
L9°6SZ 66 6€°L89'E6L 9L"09€’'61L 00°L¥6°262 00°6Z€'Z€Z
00°0LE‘9S 00°062 00°062 00°009°9S 00700995
LT LOV'6E €L°SP9'69 69°LEL'S 00°€S0‘601 00°€S0°601L
9€°686'0€ ¥9°Z16'L9 66°6¥Z'8 00°206°86 00720686
90°66Z'20€ ¥6°€22'60S €5°6ZE'TL 00°€25°LL8 00°€25'LL8
99 %LV 0FL PEILS'ESL 227129112 00°1L66°€6Z 00°166'€6Z
0% "EVE'8S 09°96€°620°1L 80°829 00°0vL‘L8O"L 00°0%L‘LBO L
vET9ZL'SL 8v°66L°8 00°0EE‘LE 00°0€EE’LE
0L"SE6'T 00°SS 00" 00°
LLoLLE €8°289 €2°9€L 00°000°L 00°000°1L
8L 166 78°8S5'C ZL76SL 00°0SS‘€E 00°0SS‘€
Sz o0L'L SL"66L'ET L9"€EBL'9 00°00S'LE 00°00S'LE
8Z°v6L'82 ZL°s08’LL 18°620°1L 00°000‘0% 007000 0%
GZ°%0S GL S6Y SZTLL 00°000°L 00°000°L
SZ°906'61L GL'E60'6L ¥Z°958°1L 00°000'6€ 00°000'6€
0L"098LZZ 06°6€EL’LLZ 00" 00°000°50S 00°000‘S0S
9S°LOV'E ¥¥°266'92 62:TILL T 00°00%‘0€ 00°00%'0€
-00°2S¥‘L 00°256°€ 00°0S2 00°00s‘2 00°005'2
-00°0€ 00°0€0‘S 00°0z8 00°000'S 00°000°'S
Pr-0L9'E 95°6Z€‘09 LE"S9L L 00°000'%9 00°000'%9
79°8€0°€ 8E"196°91 18°688°2 00700002 00700002
8L 6VZ TV 2Z°0SL'LSE 26" LEE'6V 00°000'00% 00°000'00%
€8°L66"'LZ L1°200°8L 6L°€E0L’'S 00°000°001 00°000°00L
16°00L6Z 60°66Z'0S 00°8% 00700008 00700008
¥6°LS0'L6 90°Zv6'891 00" 007000092 007000092
80°665°G90'L 267008 'OV ‘L ¥6°6ZL'6€ 00°000°0L¥ ‘2 007000°0LV T
65°G8S'0%L L PLE 6LL 8" 007000092 007000092
96°10L°0L9"L ¥0°868°L8L L 0L 8L6°SL 00°000°2S¥ ‘€ 00°000°2S¥ ‘€
INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY INOOWY
a-i-x INIIIND “¥gdav 13oang
z20Z/1€/€ - 1z0Z/10/L

dovd

PS:6L

XIVWNOS FONIATE
AINNOD SINENINAT

--T¥I0L ANNJd--
xx UI sSIajsuex]
xx S)IOM OTTANd
xx JWOK 93SeM PTTOS
xx ONUIAdY JWOW M/S

--TVIOL aNOJd--

¥
¥
¥

*¥

anuaA9y JuUdWSSISSeI

0S0L¥
0€0%C
0zoZL

GEL-# ANNJ

0E0€EL

xx ONUIADY JUSBWSSISSEAW xx ZEL-# ANOI

--1IVIOL aNnd--

xx O0ueTed pUN JO °SM

xx UI SIajsuexy

xx K3ages otTTANd

xx SODTAISS ONOSOY pue dITJ
xx K333ES OTTANd

¥x 3IN0D ITNOITO JO HIBTO

xx Jexystbay

xx JI9aInseaxy

xx ONUSAdY JO JSUOTSSTUMOD

*x FITIAUS

xx ADUI033V S,Y3[ESMUCUMOD

xx DTV TeoTIobajed-uoN

xx ONUSAIY SNOBURTTIOSTH

i xx Spunyay

x Kau1033V¥ yjTesmuowwod sabieyd
xx S3S0D 3In0d

xx K3jxedoagd Jo 9sn woxd SNUIANY
xx KQUOW JO 8s) wWOId SnNUIAY
xx S994 burssesoid

xx S9IN}TAJIOJ B SIUTI

yx ONUIASY TTTIPURT TeDO0T

xx SOSUIDTT IBYI0 ¥ SITWISG
xx S99J TOUUSY ¥ SOUTI TeWTUY
xx SOSUSDTT Tewruy

xx STITM ¥ UOT3EPIOD8Y UO SaxXey
xx Soxel X3TTTIN ISumsuod

xx SOXeJ 9s ¥ S9TeS Ted0T

xx 3S9I93UI P SITITRUSL

xx (W) Te3trded s,3jueydIsW

xx STOOL % Axsutyoep

xx X3xedoag TeuosIdd

xx 90TAJ9S OTTANd

xx Soxel &y

xx ONUSAdY pung TeISdUD

NOILAI¥OS3d

*¥V¥090TOx

*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*¥
xx
¥
*¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
*x
*¥
¥

*¥

*¥

66667
0S0LY
0LOEE
0zZ0%2
0L0%2C
0LOEZ
090€2
070€T
0€0€Z
020€2
010€2
oLozz
06681
0€08L
0Z091L
0Lo9lL
0Z0oSL
0L0SL
ovovlL
oLovL
€E0EL
0€0€EL
0Z0€L
0LO0EL
oLozlL
0zozlL
0LoZL
090LL
0soLL
ovoLL
0€0LL
ozoLlt
LiotLtL

00L-# aNOJI

2202/20/9°



29°1L
00°¥%
L0
9L 8
oL'v

-L8°1

14

8
14
{4
L

4

07" 9€8°L69'8

09°L0L'96L ZL

ZS°S9L'6LS L

00°8€6°€68°0Z

00°8€6 €68 0T

-ZS°LZL -10° 6L €E6T

€5°9

SL™8

00"
1z 9

00°001L

LEL

2976

00°001L

68°8

S

14

L

L

9

S

-00°00L -09°9€Z’€

-00°00L -¥Z°SZZ'€E

-00°00L

1S L

LS L

66°6

00°001L
-00°00L

S

S

6

QaLOITIOONN FONVIVE

4

%

82°960'ZLS‘E ZLT0LZ'089 -26°9Z%'vLL 00°L9€‘2S2'Y 00°L9€‘2SZ'Y
€0°8EV ‘€28 L6 EEB'ELT L LF"S0Z'88¥ 00-zLz'LE0’T 00-zLz'LE0’T
8Z°ZVZ'LEL'Y ZLT6LL'9vPZ 0L 8%°696'9SZ"L 00°Z9€'€E8E‘FL 00°Z9€‘€8€E‘¥L
187650591l 6L°LL8'SS 67°LL0'6 00°L£6°022 00°LE6°0ZZ
-89°551'88 89°SSL'L6Y 66791086 00°000'€0¥% 00°000‘€0¥
L0"¥6V‘EEE 00" 00°00€‘0¥% 00°00€ ‘0%
€€°8€0'502 L9°199°LSL 66791086 00°00L‘Z9€ 00°00L‘29€
6Z°LEL VT LL"89€E'ST 6L°LSL 0L 00°00S ‘6% 00°00S ‘6%
00" 00°005‘6 LS 66L'6 00°005‘6 00°00S‘6
88°€S0‘61 ZL°9%6'S 00° 00°000°SZ 00°000°'SZ
00°000°‘€ 00° 00" 00°000°‘€ 00°000‘€
LPLLO'T 65°226'6 29°LS6 00°000°ZL 00°000‘zZL
¥S°06Z‘€LT 9% 60Z°6L1L 60°6L0°LL 00°00S‘Z6€ 0070065 ‘Z6€
00°00S‘Z0L 00" 00" 00°00S°zZ0L 00°00S‘z0L
S 06L°0LL 9% 60Z°61L1 60°6L0°LL 007000062 007000062
09°9€Z'¢€ €E°LBL 00" 00"
ve-szz'e 00°081L 00" 00"
-9€°LL 9€°LL €E°L 00" 00"
0L°SLS 06° %2 0S°LY 0070001 0070001
0L°SLS 06°¥Z¥% 0S°LY 00°000‘L 00°000°L
9L LL6'LEY ¥Z° 82 00" 00°000‘ZE¥ 00°000‘ZEV
00°000‘ZE¥ 00° 00° 00°000‘ZE¥ 00°000‘ZE¥
-%2°82 vZ 82 00" 00" 00°
INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY LNNOWY
a-i-x INTRIND “ddav 13aoand
z20Z/1€/¢€ - 1z20z/10/L

Fovd

S:6L

EWIL

KIVANOS FONIATE
AINNOD S¥NENANAT

--TV¥IOL aNOQd--
xx UI sIajsuexy
xx TRISPAI-UOTIRONPI
xx 93e3§-UOTIEdNPI
xx UOT}edonpd IX0F sebxeyd
xx ONUIASY pung TOOYdS

--TYIOL aNNJd--

xx UI sSIajsuelp
xx SjueID 0ddeqoJ

xx ASY pung SjueId AdQ OTWOUODH
--1IV¥IO0L aNOd--

xx UI sIagsuelj

xx juexD 3I0dIATY

xx ONUIAY SNOBURTTIISTH

xx K3aadoxg 3Jo 9sn WOIJ IBNUSAY

xx ONUSAdY pungd 3I0dITY

--TVIOL aNOJ--

xx UI sIajsuel]
xx XeL SUOT}eDTUnWWOD

xx ONUSASY pungd | 163
--TV¥IO0L aNOJ--

¥x 93€3}S - 9INJTIFIOL 3IISSY
¥x 3sea9jul

xx ONUSAdY 9IN}TOJIOJ }BSSY
--TVIOL aNNd--

xx S3S0D 3anod

xx OnuaAdy AxexqrT meT
--1T¥I0L aNnJd--

xx UI SIajsuely
xx ONUSADY ITES SIITS

xx ONUSASY S93TS TTTIPURT

NOILAIOSHEd

*¥VY090TOx

*x
xx
*¥
*x

*¥

*¥
*x

*¥

*¥
*x

*¥

¥

*x
*¥

*x

*¥
*¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

*¥
*¥

*¥

0S0L¥
080€E
00L¥%2Z
08191

06Z-# aNnd

0S0L¥Y
060¥%2

9ZzZ-# aNNd

0S0L¥
06072
06681
0zZo0sL

LZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
€1022

GLZ-# aNOd

0L0vzZ
0L0SL

LZ-# aNQA

0L09L

€1Z-# aNOA

0S0L¥Y
0Z0LY

LEL-# ANNI

#LODVY

z202/20/9



00°

00"

-1S°€lL

00°
-00°00L

61L°0%

SZ 0¥
-00°00L

LL"6S
86°61L

0€°LL
-00°00L

¥8 8%
S0° 6%

9V €S
|4 2984

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°00L
-00°00L
-00°00L

QILOFTIOONN HONVIVE

%

€

00" 00°008 00° 00°008 00°008 --IV¥IOL aNnd--
00° 00°008 00° 00°008 00°008 I2A@S93ITT 309(01g
xx ONUIADY I9ABSOITT 309(0ad xx

-00°000‘SsZ 00°000°01L2 00" 00°000‘S8L 00°000‘S8L --IV¥IOL aNnd--
00" 00°000°s81L 00° 00°000‘S81L 00°000°S81L xx UL SISISURIL xx
-00°000'S2Z 00°000'SsZ 00° 00° 00" xx 9LE SNUSAIY SNOSBUBRTTIOSTH xx
xxTe3TdeD So0TAIDS DIsWd SNUDAY xx

68°0V9'€E€Z’L LL"68Z'GE8 L SL°8plL 00°0£6°890'¢€ 00°0€6°890'€E --T¥I0L aNnd--
0oL €8Z'SET’L 06°9¥9°€€8’ L 00° 00°0€6890'€ 00°0€6°890°€E xx TBISPAd - IOV SHYVO xx
-1z Zv9‘l 1z zwv9’L SL°8¥L 00" 00° BUTHOBYD UO 3ISIISJUL
xx ONUSASdY pungd 3OV SHAVD xx

6Z°LLL"S9S LL"Z88'68€E I8 ELL LEE 00°000'SS6 00°000‘SS6 --1I¥I0L aNnd--
€Z°€S6'6S LLT9V0'0FZ 65°€zZLLTT 00°000‘00€ 00°000‘00€ xx UL SI9ISURIL xx
8 E€VE 905 9179598V 1L 00° 00°000°SS9 00°000‘SS9 xx 93835 - VSO «xx
-8L"6LL"L 8L 6LL"L (448 4°] 00" 00" xx TeDOT - VSO xx
xx ONUSASY PUNJ VSO xx

6L°0FF'6LL LZ°6SS'€SL 86°2S9'€6 00°000‘€ELD L 00°000‘€ELY L --TV¥I0L aNAd--
¥6°262'88 90°LOL'LE -Z€°89L'8L 00°000°08L 00°000‘08L xx UL SI9ISURIAL xx
LL*986'€ZF 68°€L0'69€ 85°G8% ‘€9 00°000‘€E6L 00°000‘€E6L xx P9d - AJX9S TeTOOS % SIRITOM xx
PLTL9LLOT 92°8€8°262 ZL"GE6'8Y 00°00000S 00°000‘00S xx 93B}S-AISS TBTOOS ¥ SIRITOM xx
¥y ONUSAdY pund VdA xx

-SL"9S9°L6 SL°9S9'L6 SL"6S9'6 00" 00" --1I¥I0L aNnd--
-GL"9S9'L6 SL"9G9'L6 SL°659'6 00" 00" ¥x 93B}5-UOTIeONPH xx
xx ONUIA PUNJ YOOIXAL TOOYDS xx

-SZ°%90°SS8 SZ°%90°GS8 S6°0SL'LPL 00" 00° --T¥I10L aNnd--
-€6°8.8°008 €6°8L8'008 LL"SZ6'EZL 00° 00" TeIdpad pood TOoYds
-95°800°'% 95°800'% 82°%00°C 00" 00" @3e3s pood Tooyds
-85°666 ‘6% 857666 6V v9°Gs8L1LZ 00" 00" xx UOTIeONpE 103F SabIeyd xx
=QLVLLL 8L LLL ZEHSE 00" 00° xx KQUOW JO 9SN WOIJ SNUSASY xx
xx ONUIASY PUNJ POOJ TOOYDS xx

LNOOWY INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY NOILATI¥OS3d
a-I-x INTRINO “¥dav 13oang
zz0z/1e/¢€ - 120Z/10/L
pSiSlL AWIL AYYWANS FONIATT
govd AINNOD S¥NENANNT *¥Y090TOx

06681

LLE-# ANQJ

0S0L¥
06681

9LE-# ANNJ

0E0EE
0LostL

08Z-# ANNA

0S0L¥
090%2Z
0LL9L

79Z-# aANNd

0S0LY
0L0€EE
090%2

09Z-# aNnd

0Z0¥%2Z

€6Z-# aNna

080€E
00L¥2Z
08191
0LoSL

Z6Z-# aNnd

#LOOY

2202/20/9



€2°8

-00°00L
-00°00L
-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°00L

ov°9

9z°¢
26°8

-€9°LS9

66°6

-00°001L

00°00L

00°00L

€

14

6

QIILOFTIOONN FONVIVE

14

%

*¥
*¥
*x

*¥

*¥

*x

*x
*x

*¥

*x
*¥

*¥

¥

$Z°L59'906°SL 9L°0€0'669°SZ €L°601°885'2 00°889'S09’L¥ 00°0L0'6ES’ LY -=T¥I0L TYNIJ--
-LL"SV8'EV LL"SV8'EV 887029 00° 00" --T¥10L ANQJd--
-00°LLL 00°LLL 00°96 00" 00° xx $9XeJ SWOdUI 33je3s
-00°0Z%‘6€ 00°0Z¥'6€ 00° 00" 00° xx S9XeJ] PajeuwTisy
-00°2ZlL 00°2ZL 00" 00" 00° xx 93B}S5-S994 FITISUS
-LL"ZO0E'Y LL"ZOE'Y 88°¥ZS 00" 00° xx S934 FITIdYS
xx ONUIAIY pungd Y3 [LOMUOUWOD
-06°0€S 06°0€S 66°8S 00° 00" --TYIOL aNnJd--
-06°0€S 06°0€S 66°8S 00" 00" xx KOUOW JO 9sM woxJ onudady
xx 9nuaaA’y VvdAI
€Z°€00'LOL LL"966'9LY "L 7L GE0‘09 00°000‘8LS‘L 00°000‘8LG’1L --T¥IOL aNNd--
L9°20S'2¢€ €ETL6V SOV’ L ¥L"GE0'09 00°000‘8EP ‘L 00°000‘8EW ‘L i xx UL SI9zsuexy
967005 ‘89 Pv 66 LL 00" 00°000‘0¥%L 00°000‘0%L xx UoT3IEONPI
¥x DUNJ 9D0TAJISS 3ged onuUaAY
-ZL"620'98¢€ ZL 6ZL VPP 00" 00°00L'8S 00°00L'8S --TYIOL ANnJI--
29°669'8S 8€" 00" 00°00L'8S 00°00L‘8S xx UI SIagsueay
-PET6ZL VIV VE"6ZL WYY 00° 00" 00" xx SPa3doad puod
xx onuaaay Aer3ano Te3rded
00°000°'S 00° 00" 00°000°S 00°000‘S --1T¥I0L aNnd--
00°000°S 00" 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S anqutey 23e3s drnba suTyoew Huriop
xx ONUSASY pung JUTYOoew Hurijon
LNOOWY INNOWY LNNOWY LINOOWY NOIL4I¥DSHEA
a-i-x INTRIND “¥dav Laosangd
220Z/LE/€ - 120Z/10/L
pS:GL AWIL AYVAWOS FONIATH
Fovd AINNOD DJNENIANNT *¥YY090TOx

000s2
000%2
0zo0€z
06681

SLL-# ANODA

oLostL

SOL-# aANOA

0S0LY
080€€E

0ZF-# aNnd

0S0LY
0LOLY

0Ze-# aNna

090€2

6LE-# ANNA

#LOO¥

Tzoz/20/9



00°00L 00°000°'SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000°'SZ
00°00L 00°000°SZ 00~ 00" 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000‘SZ
98°v¥ LZ°826'S6Z'S 00" €L°L6E'B0S'9 26°2L9'00S 00°0ZE'F08 LL 00°ZOL LEL LL
€8S ZT ELE'V6S'E 00" 8L E6L'9SS'T 90°€9L’€E0L 00°L9L LSL’9 00°L9L LSL’9
L0° %L LLTLLZ'6S 00" 62°88L'02 00" 00700008 00°000‘08
00°SlL 00°0SL'E 00" 00°0S2'L2 00°0S9°2 00°000°SZ 00°000‘SsZ
Lz 0L"1L86 00" 06°8L0°9L SETLLY'9L 00°000°LL 00°000°LL
85°SL 187182 ‘9¢€ 00" 6L°8LLLL SL'8LY 00°000'8¥ 00°000‘8%
00°00L 00°000°‘SL 00" 00" 00" 00°000°St 00°000°‘SL
9% 22 SL°Z89°SlL 00" SZTLLL'PS 9L"€86'S 00°008‘69 00°008'69
oL- 1z 90°¥SL‘29 00" ¥6°592'¥2Z 00°000°L 00°0Z% ‘982 00°0Z¥ ‘982
€9°6% 0S°06Z°L 00° 0S°60€’L 0S°v6 0070092 00°009°2
=€E°S -Zv° 289 00" T Z8h EL 00°SL 00°008‘ZL 00°008‘ZL
00°00L 00°000°L 00~ 00" 00" 00°000°L 00°000°L
-00°00L -00°¥LV'LZ 00" 00°vLP' LT 00" 00° 00"
00°SZ 00°0SZ'ElL 00" 00°0SL‘6€ 00" 00°000°€S 00°000‘€S
-00°09 -00°09 00" 007091 00° 00°00L 00°00L
vZss 00°LEY'S 00° 00°€98°L0L vZTLLL'PT 00°00S‘LOL 00°00S‘L0L
peE" LT S8°8€S ‘05 00° SLTLEZ'98L 67" L6S Pl 00°0LL'9EZ 00°0LL'9€EZ
90°5¢ L9702 'Sz 00° €€°686'GL S6°9L6°L 00°0LF‘LOL 00°0LF‘LOL
8€°6C ¥8°LSL'6T 00° 9L ZLS L 0z €L8'L 00°0LZLOL 00°0LZ'LOL
TS LE §0°S9Z‘€ST 00~ S6°PEL'LZY 00" 00°000°SL9 00°000°SL9
90°8% sz°s8L’zvlL 00" SL PS9’ESL 00-o0Lz'‘zy 00°0¥8'S6Z 00°0¥8'S6Z
ZL°82 €5°0ZL'ZLE 00" Ly 6LE'TS6 ¥9°919'801 00°00L‘SZE"L 00°00L‘SZE’L
oL pE LS 8Zv ‘vzl 00° 6%°990'pET 05°559°82 00°S6%‘8SE 00°S6% ‘8SE
07" 0€ 8L7169°LZ 00" 22°859'6¥% 19°LL6'S 00°0SE‘LL 00°0SE’LL
L6°ZL 8L°68L°C 00" zz°oL8’sl LT ULT'E 00°009°LZ .00°009°LZ
8Z°LS 00°v0L’82 00~ 00°S0%‘1LZ S9°LZ0'Y 00°60L‘0S 00"
00" 00" 00" 00°60S‘0L 00" 00°60S‘0L 00"
787 €T 08°L00‘6L 00" 0z°2zz9'2se 8% LLE'LT 00°0€9'LEE 00°0€9‘SZ¢€
9€°ZL 6% LEE'LY 00" 1S°ZLL'ST 8Z°192'¢ 00°0S0‘€6 00°0S0'€6
09°LE LZ°86% 00° 6L°928 LZ €6 00°SZ€'L 00°SZE'L
8L°LS 0S"€LL'Z 00° 05°920°2 9L 0zZL 00°008'% 00°008'¥%
60°56 PETL6L LL 00" 99°809 0z°89 00°00%‘ZL 00°00%‘ZL
Ly €T L6°9SE‘ZE 00" €0°€8¥’SOL €V SPE‘TL 00°0¥8LEL 00°0¥8‘LEL
8S°L¥ 90°SSL’LZ 00" ¥6° VLL'6Z 92°82% 00°0L80S 00°0L8'0S
PETEL 9579026 00° PP E6L6S Lz wLp’L 00°000‘69 00700069
€6°C¢€ 0v°896°L8 00" 097196691 z0°ZSL've 00°0€6°1LSZ 00°0€6°1SZ
69°SZ 89°%0S‘8S 00" ZE°00Z'691 LL*SEV'LT 00°soL‘Lze 00°s0L‘Lzz
¥8°0lL zZ8 L9V 'ZL 00° 8L"ZEeS‘Z0L 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
60°SZ 9Z°SvL'0L 00" VL P8LLLT 09°8EV ‘€T 00°0€6°182 00°0€6'182
E€7°02 6L°LLZ 0L 00" 18°Z8L'6€E L8 8LY'E 00°000°0S 00°000‘0S
ONINIVNIY FONVIVE ILNOOWY INOQOWY INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY
% AIIIGWNONINA FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INTRIND “gddav 13aoand
ZZ0Z/LE/€ - 120Z/10/L
pS:6L EWNIL AIVNNNS FANILIANIdXHE
S DY AINNOD SYNENANNT

--T¥I0L aNOJd--

sebem uorjezrirenba jo pieog

xx Osuadxy juswssesseay
--1TV¥I0L aNOJd--

xx Spung I9Yy3Q OJ SIajsueiy
xx Sjuswaaoxdur Te3ztded

xx 9suadxg sdols AWA

xx S3Tyoueg aburtad

xx UOTSU?3Xy aAT3eIadoOD

xx K3TIOYINY "ADQ TETIAISNPUIL
xx JusudoTeaag A3TUnuUWOD/uUodd
xx Juswdoraaag £3Tunumo)d

xx SITWISd 9SO TRUOTITPUOD

xx butuueld

xx 9SNOH S,9UTToPeW

xx uoTjerxdoaddy SJaALS

xx uotjetradoaddy €SO SPeOISSOID
xx JOUTWeXH TedTPaW

xx uoTjetadoaddy 3ded yiTesH
spunoxs ¥ sburpiIng

xx TOIJUOD TewTuy

xx TeTOTIJ0O DBurpTTng

xx TTep Teuotbay Juowpatd

xx suorjetradoaddy onosay ¥ ITI
¥x jUSWeDIOJUF MeT B FITISYS
xx K2UI033¥ Y3 TRSMUOUOD

xx JI0JRUTPIOOD SSSUITM/WTIOTA
xx K3Tanoeg 8snoylanod

xx Spung 3snxy ABoTouyo’dl YISTD
xx JURID VA JO Axeaqrl

xx 3I00D 3TADITO JO HIASTD

¥x 3I00D OT3SawWoq/dTTUSANL

xx 93eI}STORN

xx 3I00D 3IOTIISTA TRISUSD

xx 3IN0D JTNOIATD

xx Jex}stbhoy

xx DIeog Texo3o9Td

xx Durssadoad ejed

xx Ja2anseai]

xx ONUIAIY JO ISUOTSSTUMOD

xx SOOTAISS TRUOTSSdFOId

¥x UOTIRIISTUTWPY A3unod

xx SJostaxadng jo paeog

xx osuadxy pung TeIausn

NOILdI¥DSAA

*¥YV¥090TOx

*x

*x
*x
**
*¥
*x

*¥*

*x

0zZezL

ZEL-# ANOI

00066
00076
68716
L00L6
000€8
00918
00518
oozig
oLLL8
ooLL8
009€S
0092s
00s2s
00S51LS
00Z1LS
00Z€EV
001LSE
000%€E
00Z€EE
00%2€
00ZLE
ooLzz
0L6LZ
00812
[ATARA
oLLLz
oocLLz
0091z
00€LZ
o0ozLz
ooLLz
00zZ€EL
00LEL
0LsZL
oLvzL
0LEZL
oLzziL
ooLziL
ooLLL

00L-# aNnd

2202/20/9



-00°00L -66°9L0°86 00" 6691086 66791086 00" 00" xx pueqpeoxg 3TTW 3IS®T DWAL xx  ZESLS
-€P €L -06°STL'¥S 00" 06°SZL'LSY 00" 00°000‘€0¥ 00°000‘€0¥ ¥xDROY¥ AY 93TS PUI DINqUauNTyy 81518

xx Saanjtpuadxy SjueID AdQ UODF xx 9ZZ-# ANNA

-00°00L -6%°2Z0'L¥L 00" 6220 'LVL 007002 00" 00" --T¥I0L aNnd--
-00°00L -6¥°2Z0‘S¥L 00" 6%°220'ShlL 00" 00" 00° xx Spund ISY3l0 O SIVISURIL xx 00066
-00°00L -00°000‘Z 00" 00°000°2 007002 00° 00" xx TeOOT 9suadxd ASQ UODE xx 00018

xx Sosuadxg AeQ OTWOUODT xx GZZ-# ANNJ

9Z°LE €L LYY 8L 00" L8°2S0'LE L6°b¥6'C 007005 ‘6% 00°00S ‘6% --T¥I0L aNnd--

9Z°LE ELTLVP 8L 00" L8°2S0'LE L6°v¥6'T 00°00S‘6¥% 00°00S ‘6% xx 3I0dITY xx  0FLOD

xx 9suadxg pung 3IOAITY xx LZZ-# ANOL

68°€EE Zv SZO'EEL 00" 8S VLY '65Z SL°885'9 0070065 ‘Z6€ 00°00S‘Z6€ --T¥I0L aNnd--
00" 00" 00" 00°000°s81 00" 00°000°‘S8L 00°000°S8L xx Spund I9Yjo 03 SIdFSURIL xx 00066
oL"v9 ZV SZO'EEL 00" 8S VLY VL SL°88S'9 00°005°L0Z 00°00SL0Z xx S9InjTpuadxd LL6F B LL6 xx 00VLE

xx Osuadxd |16 ® LL6 xx SLZ-# ANOJ

-00°00L -00°001L 00" 007001 00" 00° 00° --1V¥I0L ANNd--

-00°00L -00°00L 00" 00°00L 00" 00" 00" xx 9IN3TOIIOL I9SSV xx  00FL6
xx 9SuadxXd 9INITOFIOL IISSV xx bLZ-# ANDI

00°00L 00°000'L 00" 00" 00" . 00°000'L 00°000°L --TVIOL ANNd--.

00°00L 00°000'L 00" 00" 00" 00°000°L 00°000°L ¥x S9SURAXT xx 00612

xx osuadxmy AxeaqrT MeT xx E€LZ-# ANOJ

2Z7°v6 67" LLO'LOV 00" 15°826'¥Z 00°0ZL'2 00°000'ZE¥ 00°000'ZE¥ --T¥I0L aNnd--
00°00L 00°000°00L 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L ¥x Spungd I8Y3lo 03 SIdFSURIL xx 00066
6%°26 6%°LLO'LOE 00" 15°826'¥%2 oo-ozL'z 00°000ZEE 00°000‘Z€E xx 9SUddXE S93TS TTTIPURT xx LZHO¥

xx SOsuadxd TTTIPUCT xx LEL-# ANOJ

€0°92 LYy 068°ZL 00° €5°60L°L02 L0°668'2Z 00°000'082 00°00008Z --TYIOL aNNd--

€0°9Z LV 068°'CL 00" €5°601°L02 L0°668°22 007000082 007000082 xx UOTIDITTOD 93SeM PTTOS xx  €Z00¥
xx osuadxd JWOW M/S xx SEL-# ANOI

ONINIVRI FONVIVE INOOWY LNOOWY INNOWY INOOWY INOOWY NOILJIN¥OSEd #LOOVY
% AIIIGWNONINO FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INTRIND “gddv Laodang
220Z/1€/¢€ - 120Z/10/L
PSSl AWIL AAVANNS FINLIANIIXE

9 FoOVa AINNOD D¥NENANAT *¥V090TOx 7202/20/9



SPULS Zv°261°'S6 00" 85°L08'68 00" 00°000°S81L 00°000°S81L --1I¥I0L aNQd--
SbTLS Zv-Z6L'S6 00" 85°L08'68 00" 00°000°S8L 00°000‘S81L xx pund Te3tded S90TAIdS Hxowd xx
xx 9suadxgre3jtrded S9OTAISS DIswd xx

68 %L v0°€95'86Z'C 00" 96°99€'0LL 88 LLV’LZL 00°0€6'890°€ 00°0€6'890°€ --1IVIOL ANnd--
L8 76 ZL 81S’LvZ 2 00" 88°LLE LZL 88" LLY LZL 00°0€6'89€2 00°0€6°89€Z xx SOsuUadXd Pund VAUV xx
6Z°L Z6°¥¥0 ‘LS 00" 80°556'8¥9 00" 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L x 9suadxd pung IOV SFUYD AJUNOD xx
xx Sosuadxd pund 3OV SHAVD xx

L0°62 68°¥S0’LLT 00" LL"GH6'LLY 18°LLL'LZT 00°000'SS6 00°000‘S56 --TVI0L ANQd--
L0° 62 68°¥S0°LLZ 00° LL°SP6'LLY L8rLLL'LzT 00°000‘SS6 00°000‘SS6 xx 9suadxd pund VSO xx
xx SOSULdX™ VSD xx

Z8°8€ ¥9°656'LLS 00" 9€°0%0'L06 LE"LSL'E6 00°000‘ELV'L 00°000‘€ELY 'L --T¥I0L aNnd--
20°€EV LZ°190'SLE 00" 6L°8EL'96F LS EPL'E9 00°008°LL8 00°008‘tL8 xx JSVE xx
vZ €€ €7"868°66L 00" LS"LOE' LOY 08°L09'0€ 007002109 00°00Z‘109 Tex9pad ¥ 93eIS-SIUBWRSINGSTA
-00°00L -00°000°€E 00° 00°000'€ 00~ 00" 00" ¥x SJUBWRSINGSTA xx
xx Sosuadxd VdA xx

-00°00L -S8°9LZ'029 00" S8°9L2'029 02°988°L8 00" 00° --I¥I0L aNnd--
-00°00L -S8°9LZ'0Z9 00" S8°9L2'029 0z°988'L8 00" 00" seanjTpuadxd pood TOOYds
xx 9suadxd pung pood TOOUDS xx

297 LY 0p"9€8°L69'8 00° 09°L0L‘96L'ZL 26°G9L'6LS L oo.wmm\mwm.ou 00°8€6°€68'0Z --TVIOL aNQd--
00°00L 00°9SE‘SPO‘L 00" 00" 00" 00°9SE‘SKO‘L 00°9S€’SPO‘ L xx SpUnd I9Y30 O3 SISISURIAL xx
32811 €LTLLE'9SL 00" LZ°Ly8'86L 99°10Z'%8 00°S9L'SS6 00°G9L'SS6 ABoTouyoay TOOYds
00°00L 00°915°'SZ 00" 00° 00" 00°915'SZ 00°916°SZ Tedtoutag o@seaT Te3Tded
6S° LT 2GS 8PS ELE 00° 8 H8Z‘9GE’L 76 €8E€'SSL 00-€€8‘6ZL L 00°€€8°6ZL"L soueusjuTel ¥ suorjerado
SL°PS o LP8 €06 00" 96°810'S9L 90°826°Z€EL 0070988991 00°098‘899"1L uotjejrodsuexg
LL"ST 80°€2Z1'292 00" 26°6ZL'VSL 0Z°€68'6L 00°€S8°910°1L 00°€S8‘91L0°1L UOT3}eI3STUTWPY
€0° LY €9 €ES'0€6'S 00° LE"LZT'12S'8 89°8S€°LZL L 00°GSL'LSP L 00°GSL ISP PL uoT3IOoNIISUI
xx Sosuadxdg TOOUDS xx

-GLTLE ~-687ZFL'TSL 00" 68°ZVL‘'SSS 66°910'86 00°000‘€0¥ 00°000‘€0¥ --TVI0L ANnd--

ONINIVNIY JONVTIVE INOOWY INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY NOILJIN¥DSaA
% AIYIGWNAONINN FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIIINO “¥dav 1aoang
z20Z/1€/€ - 120Z/10/L
pS:GL EWIL AIVAANS FINLIANIIXT
L govd AINNOD SINENANNT *¥¥090TOx

00v2E

9LE-# ANNI

006€S
00LES

08Z-# aANNA

00S€S

Z9Z-# ANQJI

0000S
000LL
00001t

09z-# aNnd

00159

7GZ-# aNnd

00066
00089
000L9
000%9
000€9
00029
00019

06Z-# aANNd

2202/20/9



*¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

¥
¥

¥

*¥
¥

*¥

*x

*¥x

*x

8v°6€  90°PZE‘'9ZF’'9L 00" P6 €9€'6LL'ST WP 99F'8L8‘T 00°889°G09‘Ly  00°0LO'6ES’L¥ --TYIOL TYNIJI--

-00°00L -LL SP8'E¥ 00" LL*SH8'EV 887029 00" 00" --1V¥IO0L ANnd--
-00°00L -LL SP8'EV 00" LL"SP8'EY 887029 00° 00" xx U3Tesmuoumod 03 SaduejjrTuey
xx 9suadxdg pung YyjTesmuowuod

-00°00L -00°LEL'L 00" 00°LEL'L 00" 00" 00" --1V¥IOL aNnd--
-00°00L -00°LEL'L 00" 00°LEL'L 00" 00° 00" xx K3TIOYINY ASQ TETIISNPUL
xx osuadxdy pund vdI

0% 9 €2°€00°1L0L 00" LL"966°9LF "L FLOLE'6S 00°000°8L5‘L 00°000‘8L5" L --T¥I0L ANnd--
€576 €0°89%‘L0L 00" L6°LES'T96 pLTOLY 65 00°000°990°L 00°000°%90"1L xx TOOUYDS 90TAIdS 3qed
-60° -08° 9% 00" 08" %97 ‘PLS 00" 00°000°%LS 00°000‘¥LS xx 9SNOYIINOD DTAISS 3qed
xx PuUng 9OTAIdS 39ad

-0Z°0€. -¥E"6ZL'F09 00" V€ 6ZF €99 00°000°SL - 00°00L'8S 00°00L‘8S --TYIOL aNnd--
00" 00" 00" 00°00L°8S 00" 00°00L°8S 00°00L'8S xx SpUNJ IBY30 O3 SIdFSURIL
-00°00L -FE"6ZL P09 00" vE 6ZL 709 00°000°SL 00" 00" xx Wo3sks otpey Ler3ino Te3vded
xx 9snoyzanod Aer3ino Te3Tded

Zi*8 00°90% 00" 00°%6S'P 00" 00°000°S 00°000°'S --T¥I0L ANAd--
zZL'8 00°90% 00" 00°%6S'¥ 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S xx DUNJ dUTYORW BUTIOA
xx S9suadxd pungd SuTyoeW HButijoa

00°00L 007008 00" 00" 00" 00°008 007008 --T¥IOL ANnd--

00°00L 00°008 00" 00" 00" 007008 00°008 Joaesa3TT 309(0ag juswdrnbg
xx Sosuadxg IaaesazTT 3oaloag
oNINIVHEN  ZONVIVE a0 —— — —— E—
% QIFFGWNONIND FONVEEWNONE a-I-x INTRIND ~gaav zasang
2Z0Z/LE/€ - 120Z/10/L
pSiGL FWIL AYVANAS FANLIANIIXE
g FoOVd AINNOD SYNENENNT *¥¥Y090TOx

00616

SLL-# ANOJ

00918

SOL-# ANNA

0LESE
00€S6

0Zp-# aNNJ

00066
ILEDE

0Ze-# aNnd

(4449

6LE-# aNNJ

00LSE

LLE-# ANDJ

#LOOVY

zz02/20/9



1
TR712
$COLLECTED

PAGE

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

5/31/2022

PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

6/02/2022

MO —ANNO©0
ocoomMmmMr~oo
R )
WOLN O
NAOOOOOO

248.02
59
58
05
28770.87

6

5.

1

0

6
49219.74-

529503.51-

—oN O
— ~

]
%%quxw
S Xd

<
e
o

o~ =)
o =
o~ =
[ <
(a1 o]

nNNOoOVOrs
VO — O
RN .
oV ors
OO
-

nOYOwo O
ooy O
S0l & i .
—Mmoow ¢
SO N
Ny NN >
o O
N N

S~ O 0N
—— OO
SRS .
OO AN LN
ANONONWO
NN <O
NSNS O
N N
D = N
— -
A e | I
— <O [Te}
ninwo O
o0 eniis .
AL O o™
[e)}¥e} O
—< O

ML
OO0

33860.78-

527045.86-
1056549.37-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

2755785.21 2689890.62- 10398.76- 2700289.38- 55495.83 97 .99

83080.52-

3895415.10

SONONO M
ML —OOOMmM

OO 00O
OO

8

2

5

0

1
25485.16

—OOM~—

MN~Ooo

I

O

o

.
aA~MOO ©
()]

— o0 O
oo}

%%E—‘QJI—TNU)
S>> XAd
<

—
()

[eo] =]
o 3
o~ =
[aF <
Ay o]

o~ —ovw
ANFOFHOH

VOVOOr~
AN ON

SO
wvoo«

NO0O
oarsunes
—oun<t

32206.22

{0 i < o)
- -
Il
NNNNN
mAME X
NNNNN

9305.50~ 2729724 .48- 57691.38 97.93

2720418.98-

3970807.97 1047687.30- 135704.81- 2787415.86

DEPT TOTALS
PP2019 1 'MH

SO ON

OO0
oONI M
— mnwo

1 MR
1 MT
1:'PP
1 VL
1:XX

HALF TOTALS

AOANOOOW
NOOYMON
oA (0; 8 188
r~MNMOors
OO OO

VO~
OoOFHNO

™
<
O e—>~ N
NWOO O
——s
~

™

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

1050647.46- 261396.01- 3072438.35 2985218.53- 8487.98- 2993706.51- 78731.84 97.44

4384481.82

S0
Sno

SO0
OO

now
O~

00 00 O
N —
NN

bl
VOO
ownao

— <~
<L <O
NN —
— OO
— <

~— ™
~AaNmM

AN
v
[TelToleN]
— OO
— <t



$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

5/31/2022

PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

nNION
OO~
o W, &
O r~0O
(Yo l=]e)]
-
O—
oo
v .
oAt O
<N~
oners «—
M —
o~ ™
[ O |
o>
—MNO
—OMmMOo
[~ 0000 0
NOYMN O
Lo o
[ 0 M 5.0 )
—N O
- -
[ |
~o O
noy
.o .
«—N >
~o W
oM wn
)] o
‘_
IS ] )
S~ oo
(TR o ] o
Sial by b
ar~mnm
O[S0 —
nwmnm
Lo o
om N
— ™ O
— -—
OO
WONM
Vi Ee el oo
onmo
NO WO
or-~-mMmo
O N
os O
—N O
- -
{ e | |
oo O
P
.o .
aAan o
—N O
a0 ™M
s 0.
<~ O
I |
< <
o o
(o8] [oo]
o~ o~
o N
o o
™ (32]
n n
~ounaN
oOoON©
oM~
WM
S~omMun
Mmoo ©
SO0
o~ N
= N
Il
A EaX®
>
<<
—
O
o )
o~
o By
~ =
Ry <
[a" oo

MU —LOOLW
oonr-own

S~~onors
OO

NIOO
MO0O

[TelpXe)iNe}
~OMe
NN

33438.85

|
oo~
Ne——~N
S i, s %8 .
VoMo
MM~ W00
— O
2 IR L o
<« <

| |
O O
~ ~
. .
~ ~
~ ~
o] O
< <
~ ~
n n
OANNLLOO
ONFON~
S iemeion 3l iy %y
oMMt
MOS0 0N
OFDOMO
—ONO >
—<N M
£~ '
— —
]
aNNNNND
mmmaxé
NNNNN
(@]

(5]

=

=]

<

o]

14964.69- 2962138.28- 64618.27 97.87

2947173.59-

4195622.41 1054900.80- 113965.06- 3026756.55

DEPT TOTALS

MOONOS~O~
MOV OM
o 6 s TalEe e o
OOHMOWOOLO
OO OO
-
OO O
— O e—— O
R e .
VOHONO 0~
NNOWOVWOW O
Mt -
—Oor~
o= o
e dedl y s |
SO NOM
Ao r~onm
NUOONMINO
ANMOOVON
NOOWYO ©
—O0OMoo
—tO—O
NN~
— —
UL I ot | |
OMN— OO0 >~
DN > T
o e ek .
ITIFOON o~
—OOorsr~ o
< Mo O
NNe—  ~
- ~
U IO I - iR )
ADA—OMMOWO
nANOYOVOon
o ok 1 BEe het o
D= OO~
or-~NoounMmM
DONO ——
QOO WO
—FOONO  —
NN~
— —
—MOWOON
——MOOINOoO
AN O NN
OS~Me— LN
ON——M 0
—on~~ O
SO —
—MN ©
- —
LSS ] 8 | I
SO NO N
nounmMmo wn
o ee aii .
AYTMOO ™M
—OoOmMm O
—>~Oow WO
o n
o~ ™
| |
o [))
< Al
. .
o o
™ ™
o) o
[oe] [oe]
o™ )
n n
ONIFOHOOM
oNO~ONO
s vy o te e e
— MO ANN
SO —
OFO—O N
—O0OoMO W
—<FON— O
—O0ON ™M
o= o~
Il
%%Eﬂu—'lxm
S>>
<
——c—cc B
o
o =]
o~
o =)
N !
[N <
Ay o

~O—0OMmM
<tOMNO©
oipies o8 e
[selsalealsel=Xep]
OO OO
—

SO O
OMFO
o0, sike. .
OO—0)
oM ©
~OMAN N
b e
W «— O

8

4

9

9
1479249.07-

[ P R
~WomMm W
atoo ™
.« 0 .
SO —
OCON—
- - ™
N < O
R ot SO N e |
~NOTON
O NN
Ghe o SN .
MONON~
N —LOM
WM O
oMoy N
—n 0~
N -
— —
—MSNO00
AN OO
i
—NFON—
OO M
ONN— 0
—ooOmn O
L b L o
M — W
— —
o |
oo O
noown «
SRNEE .
ownsm N
— OO O
OoO—r~ O
o o B )
~ ™
l [
™ ™
~ ~
. .
~ ~
™ ™
© o
< <
™ ™
o) [Te}
OHONO
OO
Sde as Seu b
—OMN—
SN O™
O—<O N
—NOO
—otwn «
N — -
— ~
Il
NNNNN
oA E X
NNNNN

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2022 1 LE

1073568.22- 68755.81- 3387119.68 3189770.28- 34299.12- 3224069.40- 163050.28 95:19

4529443.71

NO WY — OO
O =M~
AR N
NON—W
—otmnm ™

T NNINNO
NS ONOM SN
Sekel i famoll-on foikie
OINONOWO
— N —<HNM
O—NNMNO
OO — MO~ O0)
N —omm O

oO—

=

TR g AT {9 IO
LAONODOWO—
SO NONO
NN~ NO
NO—OMONL
b ) Sl el oL L
tION~O

M0

wn

7659

I 11 1
<IONO O
oor~-0no

Aulcolo e}
tNOAOM
— Moo

8870.42-

| ] IR 1O e [ S
OFOD—OON
OMO—INOL—
& 0 TEG e e
NN HLONO
N— 0O~
t|OoOmMom O
tTHONSNS
MU~ wn

Te) o=

OOV —NOLN—
VO~ ——ON—

— [~ 0100 OO~

A—NOFOr~
Ne—MN—AN >
—mna O

o= Lo

3
2
21932.83-

553092 ..65-
553092.65-

onTANMOLNO
VON—FHONLN

—MOV—Or~N

1 MH
1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

a~oMmm
OO
R ) .
— OO N—
=
O— oMM
oSO MT NN
o 8 8 e e e
AT —ANN~O
SoOOoOnoors
<L — O
QOO — >~
—NNOM 0
| = WO
— —
I Tl | I
awors-<¢
NOO—<
oo e e .
~cor-aNN
NOOwmM W
FoONHY
—NO+—v— O
[eo] [&))
| Tl |
o OO e}
O 0o O
. PR .
N O o~
O «—AN o
(&) o
™ <
RS T ) |
avOhos O
O
e e .
<~ N
oM W
MOt
—ONEDY = ~ (N
@ )]
OV~00 — SO~
O~ MLNONO
BB ebe e b Keaie
O— AN~
OoOFOMMON
AFOLONOO
—oOtNO~
—Ne—lM 00
0 - ~
- —
I | ) ]
O cMmm N
O ON o
. .o .
N O =
=D o
[oe] [e))
o o
o o~
I |
™ ™
< <t
. .
— -—
[Te} [Te}
()] ()]
o~ (o]
wn 7]
Te] Te]
OSSN
or~or~ooNMmM
AL 6% adnd 2e ete
N—MOS~
N ~OMO®
OV OO~ NO I~
— O >~NOW~
—ANounmMm N
(o T,y 0}
o~ N
Il
NANNANNNN
mqmmaxi
ANANANNNNEH
(@]
=]
=)
=
<
fa ]

2867501.03 2312

862411.75-
15472339.80-

12873.10-

849538.65-
15382010.65-

37:2991:2.78
18759428.43

42840.05-
705742.26-

1106044.08-
6389397.23-

4878796 .91
25854567.92

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

82.48

3287088.63

90329.15-

90329.15- 15472339.80- 3287088.63 82.48

15382010.65-

25854567.92 6389397.23- 705742.26- 18759428.43

COMP TOTALS



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS
31291

THRU 5/31/2022
31291

NET TAX

31760

_TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

252108
2521.08

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

—O—

— <0

oNN
Mmoo

3703.76=
3703.76-

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2011 1
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

370376~

3179786.2:7

[selsg)
[e)Ye)]

[l
[e]e)}

HALF TOTALS

99.93

2166.55

3191911.78-

3182101.58- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

oTmm
[ex]e)}

(XX}
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS

99:93

2194.50

16429.69- 3212939.81-

3196510.12-

3215134.31

16552.21~

3231686.52

2 R2
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE

(3150
[e)Ye)}

[ex]e)}
[e]e)]

HALF TOTALS

99..93

2194.50

13522.96- 3225209.24-

3211686.28-

3227403.74

11577 ..56-

3238981 .30

2 R2
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

—

(Y]

[l
[e)1e)}

HALF TOTALS

—

[T}

[ealep}
[e]e)}

oo

OO
[ele]
(o)t}
(ot
0o

N

o~
©wo

NN

b e

[e]e)]
—
[Xol¥e}

—v

504.36

504.36
3257040.36

< <t
NN
(elNe]

g

2.R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2016 1 RE

99.91
99.91

2913 .99
1497.77
1497.77

14039.14- 3245166.00-

3231126.86-

3248079.99

8960.37-

HALF TOTALS

—

[ex]e)}

(1))
[e)]e)}

20R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2017 1 RE

99.91

3236859.66- 17760.61- 3254620.27- 2995.54

3257615.81

11898.33-

3269514.14

HALF TOTALS

[ele]
(1))

N0
[9]e)]

2:R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3260046.32- 14625.47- 3274671 .79~ 3415.62 99.90

3278087.41

901:15:97 -

3287099.38



2
TRI12

PAGE
$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

5/31/2022

PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

88

9.64-
9.64-

OO
[Tol¥e}
(\eojNe}

~~

L

O
(1o}

()]
nwn
0o
(o)}

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

o~
[ce]e0)

(1))
[e)]e)]

2737.57-

2737.57-
12397.53-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2019 1 RE

99.87

99.74
99.74

4456.49

3483882.57-

3471485.04-

3488339.06

11412.90-

3499751.96

HALF TOTALS

XelNe)
[XejXe}

[l
(1))

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2020 1 RE

3477175.45- 14523.64- 3491699.09- 10561.41 99.70

3502260.50

6369.08-

3508629.58

—

<+ <

[exl e}
(o))

1994.74-
1994.74-

HALF TOTALS

0

——

(1))
(1))

2:R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2021

19865.63- 3499821.34- 24805.89 99.30

3479955.71-

3524627:.23

4923.41-

3529550.64

1 RE

HALF TOTALS

NN
Ao

o~~~
oY)

2 .R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2022 1 RE

3467374.85- 19088.43- 3486463.28- 63670.99 98.21

3550134.27

2652.83-

3552787.1.0

< <
MmmM

nwn
mnwn

972694.06-
972694.06-

HALF TOTALS

[]e))
t~c>

((elNe]

2.R2

HALF TOTALS

107
93.59
93.59

31

2458421.31
2580317.87
2580317.87

1107911.96-
37647858.56-
37647858.56-

17859.73-
214340.76-
214340.76-

1090052.23-
37433517.80-
37433517.80-

3566333.27
40228176.43
40228176.43

1256.11-
99006.78-
99006.78-

3567589.38
40327183.21
40327183.21

DEPT TOTALS
RE 'TOTALS
COMP TOTALS



%\Pr\

VoKD MUINUSTSS ~ ot el

copy. She advised that a required FOIA training video had been placed on the device as well. She noted that
each Board member would be getting a new email address specific to his district. The Administration Office is
currently working with Information Technology provider DataCare on changing email hosting providers and
updating the website and email extension from .net to .gov. Administrator Gee explained that she and Building
Official Jamie Tuck are still waiting for final figures for construction changes to the current Cooperative
Extension Office to make it functional as the Commonwealth Attorney Office. Administrator Gee advised that an
additional meeting may need to be scheduled in late May or early June for budget purposes. She will have a
better timeline by the next Board meeting.

County Attorney Rennie shared an article regarding solar projects in Mecklenburg County. He advised
that Mecklenburg no longer accepts applications in excess of fﬁ/_g hundred acres or allows a facility be placed
within one mile of a town or two miles of another solar facility. County Attorney Rennie noted the Solar
Committee held a meeting the previous week and discussed three applications currently submitted for review.
The committee expects the Board may have a public hearing on one of the projects within the next few months.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors



PUBLIC HEARING

A) The draft C.U.P. Conditions and Red Brick Solar, LLC Siting
Agreement are available as separate attachments and they are
also available to the public on our website:
www.lunenburgva.org.

B) The Clerk of Circuit Court fee schedule ordinance must be
updated for January 1, 2022 fee schedule changes.

C) VDOT Secondary Six-Year Plan — please see attached
construction plan and budget.




0L6ET VA “II'H Yyinos

¥8T xog Od

9BYIIA YeiyazaH

‘UOI1eI3PISUOD pue BWi} JNOA J0) NOA jyueyy

is}yauaq asay3 Aofua ued Ayuno) 8inquaunT o syuapisal 9Y3 18y} 0S uolin.ty 03 awod 10afoid
SIY3 995 01 )!| P|NOM | *SDIAIBS pUE SPOOS |BIO| Ul 0O‘68SS$ PUE JOGE| |BIO) UI 000°0£T$ Hoddns Ajjenuue [j1m 393fo.d ay3

‘suoijesado 3ulinQ "$3JIAISS pue ‘Spoo8 ‘1oge| |BI0| Ul uol||iw 0£$ puads ||1m 123f0.1d ay3 ‘uoilonisuod Surng "33foid ay:
40 341] Je2A-Op PaWINSSE By} JIA0 dNUIARI XB} [RUONIPPE Ul UOl||iw Z'9T$ AJuno) Sinquaun apiaoid pjnom Jejos youg pay

"BIUIBJIA Ul A3snpur mau siy) Jo Yyimoud ay3 03 3IngIIU0d 03 sey Sinquaun

Ajuniioddo ay3 Jnoge paidoxa we | “Ajunod Agseau e 03 Sutinjuaa Ajdwis ueys Jayied ‘Sinquaun ul Suipsaaul ul

}$9493U] UB U[eIUlEW 0} BNUIUO0I S19dO[2ABP BINSUS [|IM JUBWUOIIAUD A|pudly-ssauisng e Sujuieluley “YiMoas 21wouoda
aininj s, A3unod ay3 ul Juswisanul 03 Asy si 8inquaun ui asay 1y8is s309o.d Jejos jo Juawdojanap ay3 Suntoddng

'sJosiniadng ayj 01 pajediunwwod Joddns Aw a1 pjnom
pue ue|d 3}IS 4e|0S X21ig pay ay3 anoidde 03 310A 03 siosiAIdNg Jo pieog Aluno) 8inquaunt ayl a8in 03 Sunum we |

‘UoIMaN JojAe] 10302410 JUBWAO[RAR( 2IWOU0IT JBa(

dNDdug pay :393lgns

<jau‘eAdinquaun|@JojAel> 1aueadinquaun) JojAey ;0

NV 00:TT 220 ‘T aunr ‘Aepsaupa :3uas
<02°eZd@86YTTTHSS FBYIIN YRINIZIH> SBYI|A Yep|dzaH :wold




From: Annamay Gambino <Annamay.Gambino.554138743@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 2:30 PM

To: taylor lunenburgva.net <taylor@lunenburgva.net>

Subject: Red Brick CUP

Dear Economic Development Director Taylor Newton,

| am writing to urge the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to vote to approve the Red Brick Solar Site Plan and
would like my support communicated to the Supervisors.

Supporting the development of solar projects right here in Lunenburg is key to investment in the county’s future
economic growth. Maintaining a business-friendly environment will ensure developers continue to maintain an interest
in investing in Lunenburg, rather than simply venturing to a nearby county. | am excited about the opportunity
Lunenburg has to contribute to the growth of this new industry in Virginia.

Red Brick Solar would provide Lunenburg County $16.2 million in additional tax revenue over the assumed 40-year life of
the Project. During construction, the project will spend $70 million in local labor, goods, and services. During operations,
the project will annually support $170,000 in local labor and $589,00 in local goods and services. | would like to see this
project come to fruition so that the residents of Lunenburg County can enjoy these benefits!

Thank you for your time and consideration,
Annamay-Gambino

209 E 4th Ave

Kenbridge, VA 23944




SOLAR ENERGY SITING AGREEMENT

This Solar Energy Siting Agreement (“Agreement™), dated as of June , 2022 (the
“Effective Date”), is by and between the BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LUNENBURG
COUNTY, VIRGINIA, a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia (the “County”)
and RED BRICK SOLAR LLC, a Virginia limited liability company (“Developer™). The County
and Developer are herein each a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Developer intends to develop. install, build, and operate a ground-mounted
solar photovoltaic electric generating facility (“Project™) on the Property (as defined below);

WHEREAS, the Developer has submitted a CUP application for the Project;

WHEREAS, the Developer has given the County written notice of its intent to locate the
Project in Lunenburg County;

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 22, Title 15.2, Article 7.3 of the Code of Virginia titled
“Siting of Solar Energy Facilities”, the Developer and the County, as a “Host Locality” may enter
into a siting agreement (“Siting Agreement”) for solar facilities;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. § 15.2-2316.6 the Project is eligible for a
Siting Agreement with the County as the Host locality;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. § 15.2-2316.9, by entering into this
Agreement, by operation of law, the Project is deemed to be substantially in accord with the
Lunenburg County Comprehensive Plan;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. § 58.1-2636, as amended, the County has
adopted an ordinance assessing a revenue share of up to $1,400.00 per megawatt, as measured in
alternating current (AC) generation capacity of the nameplate capacity of the Project (“Solar
Revenue Share”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. § 58.1-3660, in adopting the Solar Revenue
Share, the solar photovoltaic (electric energy) systems associated with the Project, which are
considered “certified pollution control equipment” are exempt from all state and local taxation
pursuant to Article X, Section 6 (d) of the Constitution of Virginia (the “Tax Exemption™);

WHEREAS, pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. § 15.2-2288.8, the Developer shall pay the
County a substantial cash payment for public improvements in the amounts identified herein and
as a condition to the approval of the conditional use permit application;

WHEREAS, the Developer has agreed to make certain voluntary payments to the County,
in addition to the Solar Revenue Share and real property taxes, as a meaningful way to be a
community partner in the County and to help address future capital and operational needs of the
County.

27789/4000/10493815v1




WHEREAS, the County and Developer intend to, and do, hereby enter into this Agreement
for the purpose of complying with Virginia Code Ann. § 15.2-2316.7 and to set forth their
respective rights, duties, and obligations;

WHEREAS, the County, pursuant to the requirement of Virginia Code Ann. § 15.2-
2316.8(B), the County has held a public hearing in accordance with Virginia Code Ann. § 15.2-
2204(A) for the purpose of considering this Agreement, at which a majority of a quorum of the
members of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors approved this agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Chapter 22, Title 15.2, Article 7.3 of the Code of
Virginia, intending to be legally bound hereby and in consideration of the mutual covenants
contained herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby conclusively acknowledged, the
County and Developer do hereby agree as follows:

Article 1
DEFINITIONS

“Agreement” means this siting agreement by and between the Developer and the County.

“Final Site Plan” means the engineered drawings showing all equipment, excavation, landscaping,
and other changes or improvements to be made to the Property for the development of the Project
after administrative review and approval by the County.

“Board” means the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia.

“Commercial Operation” means the date upon which all equipment and other portions of the
Project necessary to operate have been installed, tested and commissioned and the Developer is
legally authorized to deliver energy to the transmission system in accordance with the requirements
of the power purchase agreement. The Project may produce test energy prior to Commercial
Operation.

“County” means Lunenburg County, Virginia.

“CUP Conditions” means the conditions applicable to the Project as approved by the Board as part
of the CUP and attached hereto as Schedule A.

“CUP” means the conditional use permit approved by the County for the Project on the same date
as the County approved this Siting Agreement.

“Decommission”, “Decommissioned”, “Decommissioning” or “Decommissioning Activities”
means the work on the Project to remove improvements on the Property and to otherwise comply
with the County’s decommissioning requirements and the Decommissioning Plan submitted by
the Developer.

27789/4000/10493815v1




“Decommissioning Plan” means the plan for Decommissioning Activities and reclamation
submitted by the Developer and approved by the County prior to the Final Site Plan.

“Effective Date” means the date first set forth in the first paragraph of this Agreement.

“Escrow Account” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.3 of this Agreement.

“Developer” means Red Brick Solar, LLC, a Virginia limited liability company, or its assigns.

“Property” means all properties to be leased or purchased by the Developer or any Related Entity
for development in connection with the Project and identified as Lunenburg County Tax Map
Numbers 031-02-0-5A, 031-0A-0-31, 031-0A-0-33A, 031-0A-0-33B, 031-0A-0-33C, 031-0A-0-
33D, 032-0A-0-38, 032-0A-0-39, 032-0A-0-40, 032-0A-0-40A, 032-0A-0-40B, 043-01-0-1, 043-
01-0-2, 043-01-0-3, 043-01-0-4, 043-01-0-5, 043-01-0-6, 043-0A-0-27, 043-0A-0-28, 044-0A-0-
1, and 044-0A-0-2.

“Related Entity” or “Related Entities” means any two or more entities described in the Internal
Revenue Code § 267(b).

“Solar Ordinance” means the County’s Ordinance for Solar Energy Facilities in Lunenburg
County, VA, as enacted by the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors on September 9, 2021.

“Solar Revenue Share™ has the meaning set forth in the recitals.

“Tax Exemption” has the meaning set forth in the recitals.

“Termination Date” means the earlier of (i) Developer’s commencement of the Decommissioning
of all or a material portion of the Project, (ii) cessation of Commercial Operation of a period of
longer than one (1) year at any point after commencing Commercial Operation, except as provided
herein, or (iii) the thirty-fifth (35™) calendar year after Commercial Operation of the Project.

Article 11
CONDITIONS, BUILDING PERMIT, AND REIMBURSEMENT

2.1 Compliance with Conditional Use Permit. The Project shall be in compliance
with the CUP Conditions granted by the County to Developer for the development of the Project
as set forth in the attached Schedule A, reference to which conditions is here made and which
conditions are incorporated, but not merged, into and made a part of this Agreement as if fully set
forth herein.

2.2 Building Permit Fee. Notwithstanding the County’s Code of Ordinances, the
Developer shall the pay to the County a building permit fee for the Project in an amount of $50,000.
As provided in Virginia Code § 15.2-2316.9, the building permit fee stated in this Agreement shall
supersede and replace the building permit fee provided in Section 22-51 of the County’s Building
and Building Regulations Ordinance. The building permit fee shall be paid to the County when
the building permit application is submitted.

27789/4000/10493815v1




2.3 Fee and Expense Reimbursement. In addition to the building permit fee stated
in this Agreement, at the time of the submission of the Final Site Plan, the Developer shall deposit
$250,000 into escrow with the County which shall be used to reimburse the County for the
following direct fees and expenses incurred by the County:

a. For a qualified consultant(s) to review and comment on the Final Site Plan,
erosion and sediment control, and storm water management plans submitted to the Virginia
Department of Environmental Quality, Soil and Water Conservation District, or other state
agency; and, once such plans are approved, the compliance with such plans;

b. Third-party costs directly related to the County’s review and enforcement
of erosion and sediment control, decommissioning cost estimates, and semi-annual
inspections during operations to verify compliance with the CUP;

¢. For a qualified consultant(s) to review of the Decommissioning Plan as
required by the CUP Conditions;

d. Attorney’s fees, third party consultant’s fees and other operational expenses
encountered by the County during the term of this Agreement.

The County shall establish and maintain a segregated account in the County’s financial records
(the “Escrow Account”) to receive the cash deposits as described in this Section 2.3. The County
agrees that funds for will only be disbursed from the Escrow Account for actual fees and expenses
set forth in Sec. 2.3(a)-(d) that are incurred by the County. The Developer and the County do not
reasonably expect that the County’s direct costs and expenses will exceed $250,000 prior to the
Termination Date. In the event that the third party fees and expenses to be reimbursed by the
Developer exceed $250,000, the County will send notice to the Developer and the Developer shall
replenish the escrow with an additional $100,000 deposit, and thereafter as required. In the event
that the actual fees and expenses set forth in Sec 2.3(a)-(d) to be reimbursed by the Developer do
not exceed $250,000 and/or funds remain in the Escrow Account as of the Termination Date, the
County will send notice to the Developer and the remaining funds will be disbursed to Developer.
For all reimbursable fees and expenses, the County will provide the Developer with a reasonable
estimate prior the fee or expense being incurred. The fee and expense reimbursement stated in this
Agreement will be in lieu of the fees assessed under County Zoning Ordinance Section 3-16.

2.4 Valuation of Taxable Equipment. Prior to the Commercial Operation Date (as
defined below), the Developer agrees to provide County with a detailed list of capital equipment,
including but not limited to solar photovoltaic equipment proposed to be installed, whether or not
it has yet been certified as pollution control equipment by the Virginia Department of Mines,
Minerals and Energy, and lists of all other taxable tangible property associated with the Project.

27789/4000/10493815v1




Article IT1
SUBSTANTIAL PAYMENTS; SOLAR REVENUE SHARE

3: Substantial Payments. Pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. §§ 15.2-2288.8 and
2316.7, the Developer in an effort to be a good community partner with the County, hereby agrees
to pay the County the following payments at such times as set forth below (each a “Payment” and
collectively, the “Payments™).

a. The Developer will pay the County the amount of $500,000 within sixty (60) days
after the County’s approval of the CUP.

b. The Developer will pay the County the amount of $583,334 within thirty (30) days
after the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality’s final approval of the permit by rule
application.

¢ The Developer will pay the County the amount of $1,083,333 immediately after the
County’s approval of the final building permit.

d. The Developer will pay the County the amount of $1,083,333 immediately after
Commercial Operation.

3.2 The Payments are separate and distinct from any sums owed pursuant to the
County’s Solar Revenue Share Ordinance, and all real property taxes owed pursuant to the Code
of Ordinances of Lunenburg County, Virginia.

3.3 Statutory Structure of Payments; Statement of Benefit. Developer agrees that
by entering into this Agreement, pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. § 58.1-2636, the Payments are
authorized by statute and that it acknowledges, it is bound by law to make the Payments in
accordance with this Agreement. The Parties acknowledge that this Agreement is fair and mutually
beneficial to them both. Developer acknowledges that this Agreement is beneficial to Developer
in allowing it to proceed with the installation of the Project while providing for mitigation of
potential impacts. Additionally, Developer acknowledges that this Agreement provides for a clear
and a predictable stream of future payments to the County in values fair to both Parties. The County
agrees that during the term of this Agreement, if the Tax Exemption is change such that the
Developer is required to pay increased taxes on the equipment within the Project under Virginia
law, any unpaid will be reduced dollar-for-dollar to the increased tax obligation payment that the
Developer actually makes to the County in the same tax year.

3.4 Solar Revenue Share. The County has adopted an ordinance pursuant to Va. Code
§ 58.1-2636 for the assessment of the maximum permissible revenue share per megawatt, as
measured in alternating current (AC) generation capacity of the nameplate capacity of the facility
based on submissions by the facility owner to the interconnecting utility, on any solar photovoltaic
(electric energy) project. The Developer shall at all times be subject to assessment and shall pay
to the County all assessments levied pursuant to, and in accordance with, the ordinance adopted
pursuant to Va. Code § 58.1-2636, as that ordinance may from time to time be amended in
accordance with applicable law.

27789/4000/10493815v1




3.5  Use of Payments by the County. The Payments may be used for any purpose,
including but not limited to, any of the following purposes: (a) to fund the capital improvement
plan of the County (b) to meet needs of the current fiscal budget of the County, (¢) supplement the
County’s fiscal fund balance policy; (d) support broadband funding, all as permitted by Virginia
Code Ann. § 15.2-2316.7.

Article IV
DECOMMISSIONING

4.1 The Developer shall Decommission the Project in accordance with the CUP
Conditions, Decommissioning Plan and all requirements of the County’s ordinances.

Article V
PROJECT FEATURES

5.1 CUP Application Requirements. The County acknowledges that the Developer
submitted the CUP application prior to the County’s adoption of the Ordinance. The Ordinance
requires certain draft plans and studies to be provided at the time of the CUP application. Because
the Ordinance requirement was not in place when the Developer submitted the CUP application,
certain draft plans, studies and other information that are required by the Ordinance were not
included in the CUP application. Notwithstanding the Ordinance, the County agrees that the
Developer is not required to submit the draft plans, studies and other information with the CUP
application, and instead the Developer will provide the required plans, studies and information
prior to the approval of the Approved Site Plan.

5.2 Setbacks. In accordance with Section 5.D.4 of the Ordinance, the Developer may
utilize setback easements with non-participating landowners to meet the setback requirements of
the Ordinance and such reduced setbacks will be depicted on the Final Site Plan. The County will
have the right to approve the form of easement agreements; provided that the Developer may redact
any payment terms in such agreements.

5.3 Conformance with Comprehensive Plan. The County acknowledges that it has
previously determined that the Project and all associated transmission facilities have been
reviewed and determined to be substantially in accord with the Lunenburg County Comprehensive
Plan. Notwithstanding the foregoing, pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. § 15.2-2316.9, by entering
into this Agreement, the County acknowledges that by operation of law, the Project and all
associated transmission facilities are deemed to be substantially in accord with the Lunenburg
County Comprehensive Plan and no additional review of the solar facilities is required by the
Lunenburg County Planning Commission or Board of Supervisors as may be required under
Virginia Code Ann. § 15.2-2232.

Article VI
MISCELLANEOUS TERMS

6.1  Term; Termination. This Agreement will commence on the Effective Date and

6

27789/4000/10493815v1




shall continue until the Termination Date. The Developer will have no obligation including
payments after the Termination Date. The expiration or termination of this Agreement will not
limit the Developer’s legal obligation to pay the Solar Revenue Share or other local taxes in
accordance with applicable law at such time and for such period as the Project remains in
operation.

6.2 Mutual Covenants. Developer covenants to the County that it will pay the County
the amounts due hereunder when due in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, and will not
seek to invalidate this Agreement, or otherwise take a position adverse to the purpose or validity
of this Agreement. So long as Developer is not in breach of this Agreement during its term, the
County covenants to Developer that it will not seek to invalidate this Agreement or otherwise take
a position adverse to the purpose or validity of this Agreement.

6.3  No Obligation to Develop. . It is understood that development of the Project by
Developer is contingent upon a number of factors including, but not limited to, regulatory
approvals, availability and cost of equipment and financing, and demand for renewable energy and
renewable energy credits. No election by Developer to terminate, defer, suspend or modify plans
to develop the Project will be deemed a default of Developer under this Agreement.

6.4  Removal of Property. The County acknowledges that the final design of the
Project will occur at a later date. Based on final design, the Developer shall have the right to
remove parcels from the Project without the consent of the County. Property that is not included
in the Project will be considered withdrawn from this Agreement without the need for further
action by the Parties. The withdrawal of any parcels from this Agreement shall not affect the
Developer’s obligations under this Agreement.

6.5  Successors and Assigns. This Agreement will be binding upon the successors and
assigns of Developer. and the obligations created hereunder will be covenants running with the
Property upon which the Project is developed. If Developer sells, transfers, leases or assigns all
or substantially all of its interest in the Project or the ownership of Developer, this Agreement will
automatically be assumed by and be binding on the purchaser, transferee or assignee. Such
assumption, sale, transfer, lease or assignment will relieve Developer of all obligations and
liabilities under this Agreement that accrue from and after the date of sale or transfer, and the
purchaser or transferee will automatically become responsible therefor under this Agreement.
Developer will execute such documentation as reasonably requested by the County to memorialize
the assignment and assumption by the purchaser or transferee.

6.6 ~Memorandum of Agreement. A memorandum of this Agreement, in a form
acceptable to the County Attorney, will be recorded in the land records of the Clerk’s Office of the
Circuit Court of the County of Lunenburg, Virginia at Developer’s sole cost and expense and will
oceur as soon as reasonably practicable after the full execution of this Agreement. If Developer
chooses to not develop the Project, in its sole discretion, the County will execute a release of the
memorandum filed in the aforementioned Clerk’s Office.

6.7  Notices. Except as otherwise provided herein, all notices required to be given or
authorized to be given pursuant to this Agreement will be in writing and will be delivered or sent
by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, by recognized overnight courier, or by commercial
messenger to:

27789/4000/10493815v1




If to the County:

Lunenburg County, Virginia
County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, Virginia 23952
Attn: County Administrator

With a copy to:

Frank F. Rennie IV
County Attorney

1930 Huguenot Road
Richmond, Virginia 23235

If to the Developer:

Red Brick Solar LLC

c/o Apex Clean Energy

120 Garrett Street, Suite 700
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902
Attn: General Counsel

legal @apexcleanenergy.com

With a copy to:

Jon Puvak

Gentry Locke Attorneys

10 Franklin Road, Suite 900
Roanoke, Virginia 24011

The County and Developer, by notice given hereunder, may designate any further or different
persons or addresses to which subsequent notices will be sent.

6.8 Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue. THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE
GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, WITHOUT REGARD TO ANY OF ITS PRINCIPLES OF
CONFLICTS OF LAWS OR OTHER LAWS WHICH WOULD RESULT IN THE
APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OF ANOTHER JURISDICTION. THE PARTIES HERETO
(A) AGREE THAT ANY SUIT, ACTION OR OTHER LEGAL PROCEEDING, AS BETWEEN
THE PARTIES HERETO, ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT WILL
BE BROUGHT AND TRIED ONLY IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF LUNENBURG COUNTY,
VIRGINIA, (B) CONSENT TO THE JURISDICTION OF SUCH COURT IN ANY SUCH SUIT,
ACTION OR PROCEEDING, AND (C) WAIVE ANY OBJECTION WHICH ANY OF THEM
MAY HAVE TO THE LAYING OF VENUE OR ANY SUCH SUIT, ACTION, OR
PROCEEDING IN SUCH COURT AND ANY CLAIM THAT ANY SUCH SUIT, ACTION, OR
PROCEEDING HAS BEEN BROUGHT IN AN INCONVENIENT FORUM. THE PARTIES

8

27789/4000/10493815v1




HERETO AGREE THAT A FINAL JUDGMENT IN ANY SUCH SUIT, ACTION, OR
PROCEEDING WILL BE CONCLUSIVE AND MAY BE ENFORCED IN OTHER
JURISDICTIONS BY SUIT ON THE JUDGMENT OR IN ANY OTHER MANNER
PROVIDED BY LAW.

6.9  Confidentiality.

a. This Agreement, once placed on the docket for consideration by the Lunenburg
County Board of Supervisors, is a public document, subject to production under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA).

b. Notwithstanding the foregoing subparagraph, the County understands and
acknowledges Developer, and as applicable, its associates, contractors, partners and affiliates use
confidential and proprietary “state-of-the-art” information and data in their operations
(“Confidential Information™), and that disclosure of any information, including, but not limited to,
disclosures of technical, financial or other information concerning Developer or any affiliated
entity could result in substantial harm to them and could thereby have a significant detrimental
impact on their employees and also upon the County. The County acknowledges that during the
development of this Agreement, Developer may share certain Confidential Information may be
shared with the County by Developer. The County agrees that, except as required by law and
pursuant to the County’s police powers, neither the County nor any employee, agent or contractor
of the County will (i) knowingly or intentionally disclose or otherwise divulge any such
confidential or proprietary information to any person, firm, governmental body or agency, or any
other entity unless the request for Confidential Information is made under a provision of Local,
State or Federal law. Upon receipt of such request but before transmitting any documents or
information which may contain Confidential Information, the County will contact Developer to
review the request for information and associated documents to determine if any Confidential
Information is at risk of disclosure. If Confidential Information exists, Developer may intervene
on behalf of the County and defend against disclosure of the Confidential Information. The County
agrees to cooperate in this defense and to the extent allowed by law, work to protect the
Confidential Information of Developer.

6.10  Severability; Invalidity Clause. Any provision of this Agreement that conflicts
with applicable law or is held to be void or unenforceable will be ineffective to the extent of such
conflict, voidness or unenforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, which
remaining provisions will be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted under applicable law. If,
for any reason, including a change in applicable law, it is ever determined by any court or
governmental authority of competent jurisdiction that this Agreement is invalid then the parties
will, subject to any necessary County vote or procedure, undertake reasonable efforts to amend
and or reauthorize this Agreement so as to render the invalid provisions lawful, valid and
enforceable. If the Parties are unable to do so, this Agreement will terminate as of the date of such
determination of invalidity, and the Property and Project will thereafter be assessed and taxed as
though this Agreement did not exist. The Parties will cooperate with each other and use reasonable
efforts to defend against and contest any challenge to this Agreement by a third party.

6.11 Entire Agreement. In accordance with Virginia Code Ann. § 15.2-2316.9(B),
and as acknowledged and agreed to by the parties, the terms of this Agreement shall control
over the Ordinance or any other County ordinance(s) and/or regulation(s) that may be

9

27789/4000/10493815v1




inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement, including any ordinances, regulations, policies,
and/or guidelines which areinconsistent with the design, construction, operation and/or
maintenance of the Project or elsewhere in the CUP. This Agreement and any schedules or
exhibits that are incorporated herein constitute the entire agreement and supersede all other prior
agreements and understandings, both written and oral, between the parties hereto with respect to
the subject matter hereof. No provision of this Agreement can be modified, altered or amended
except in a writing executed by all parties hereto. However, the County may decide at any time to
appropriate the revenue provided in this Agreement on an annual basis or for capital projects as
provided herein, without the written approval of Developer.

6.12  Force Majeure.

a. “Force Majeure Event” means the occurrence of:

(1) an act of war (whether declared or not), hostilities, invasion, act of foreign enemies,
terrorism or civil disorder;

(i) a strike or strikes or other industrial action or blockade or embargo or any other form
of civil disturbance (whether lawful or not), in each case affecting on a general basis the industry
related to the construction, operation, or maintenance of the solar facility, as for example but not
in limitation, the interruption in the supply of replacement solar panels, and which is not
attributable to any unreasonable action or inaction on the part of Developer or any of its
subcontractors or suppliers and the settlement of which is beyond the reasonable control of all such
persons;

(iii) specific incidents of exceptional adverse weather conditions in excess of those required
to be designed for that are materially worse than those encountered in the County during the
twenty (20) years prior to the Effective Date;

(iv) tempest, earthquake, or any other natural disaster; disruption of operations to the extent
that all or a substantial portion thereof it unable to generate electricity sufficient to meet
Developer’s payment obligations hereunder;

(v) discontinuation of electricity supply, or unanticipated termination of a power purchase
agreement;

(vi) other unforeseeable circumstances beyond the control of the Parties against which it
would have been unreasonable for the affected party to take precautions and which the affected
party cannot avoid even by using its best efforts, including quarantines ordered by competent
governmental authority in the event of a public health emergency, which in each case directly
causes either party to be unable to comply with all or a material part of its obligations under this
Agreement.

b. Neither Party will be in breach of its obligations under this Agreement or incur any
liability to the other Party for any losses or damages of any nature whatsoever incurred or suffered
by that other (otherwise than under any express indemnity in this Agreement) if and to the extent
it is prevented from carrying out those obligations by, or such losses or damages are caused by, a
Force Majeure Event except to the extent that the relevant breach of its obligations would have

10

27789/4000/10493815v1




occurred, or the relevant losses or damages would have arisen, even if the Force Majeure Event
had not occurred.

C. As soon as reasonably practicable following the date of commencement of a Force
Majeure Event, and within a reasonable time following the date of termination of a Force Majeure
Event, any Party invoking it will submit to the other Party reasonable proof of the nature of the
Force Majeure Event and of its effect upon the performance of the Party's obligations under this
Agreement.

d. Developer will, and will ensure that its representatives will, at all times take all
reasonable steps within their respective powers and consistent with industry practices (but without
incurring unreasonable additional costs) to:

(i) prevent Force Majeure Events affecting the performance of Developer’s
obligations under this Agreement;

(ii) mitigate the effect of any Force Majeure Event; and

(iii) comply with its obligations under this Agreement.

e The Parties will consult together in relation to the above matters following the
occurrence of a Force Majeure Event.

f. Should paragraph (a) apply as a result of a single Force Majeure Event for a
continuous period of more than 180 days then the parties must endeavor to agree any modifications
to this Agreement that are equitable having regard to the nature of the ability of Developer to
continue to meet its financial obligations to the County.

6.13.  Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the Parties
hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns, and no other person will have any
right, benefit, priority or interest in, under or because of the existence of, this Agreement.

6.14. Construction. This agreement was drafted jointly with the mutual input by the
County and Developer and no presumption will exist against any Party.

6.15. Counterparts; Electronic Signatures. This Agreement may be executed
simultaneously in any number of counterparts, each of which may be deemed to be an original,
and all of which may constitute but one and the same instrument. A signed copy of this Agreement

delivered by facsimile, e-mail/PDF or other means of electronic transmission may be deemed to
have the same legal effect as delivery of an original signed copy of this Agreement.

[signature page follows]

11

27789/4000/10493815v1




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed
by the officers whose names appear below as of the Effective Date.

RED BRICK SOLAR LLC

By: Apex Clean Energy Finance, LLC
Its: Sole Member

By: Apex GBR, LLC
Its: Sole Member

By: Apex Clean Energy Holdings, LLC
Its: Manager

By:
Name: Ken Young
Title: COO

LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA

By:
Name:
Title: Chairman, Board of Supervisors

Approved as to form:

By:
Name: Frank F. Rennie IV
Title: County Attorney

12

27789/4000/10493815v1




SCHEDULE A
CUP Conditions

[To be added]

13

27789/4000/10493815v1




RED BRICK SOLAR

CONDITIONS FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Proposed Conditions

The Planning Commission recommends the following conditions to mitigate the adverse impacts
of this Utility-Scale Solar Generation Facility with any recomm%on for approval.

1. The Applicant will develop the Project Site in substantial accord with the Conceptual Site Plan
dated June 17, 2021, included with the application (Attachment A) and these conditions as
determined by the Zoning Administrator. Significant deviations or additions including any
enclosed building structures to the Preliminary Site Plan will require review and approval by
the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors. As used in these conditions, the “Project
Site” shall include the “Solar Facilities.” The “Solar Facilities” shall mean the area(s) shown
on the Conceptual Site Plan containing racking, panels, inverters, breakers, switches, cabling,
transmission lines, and fencing. ‘

2. Site Plan Requirements. In addition to all Virginia site plan requirements and site plan
requirements of the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant shall provide the following plans for
review and approval for the Solar Facility prior to the issuance of a building permit:

a. Construction Management Plan.
Plan for each appli . Si
following:

i ) i to 7:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M. Monday through

Construction Management
and each plan shall address the

shall be limited to Monday through Friday
r period surrounding school pick-up and drop-

nd other measures reasonably necessary to ensure the
ential community.

Methods (in coordination with the Virginia Department of
DOT] prior to initiation of construction):

iv.

2. Signage, and
3. Flagging procedures.

v.  Site Access Planning. Directing employee and delivery traffic to minimize conflicts
with local traffic.

vi.  Site Security. The Applicant shall implement security measures prior to the
commencement of construction of Solar Facilities on the Project Site.

vii.  Lighting. During construction of the Solar Facility, any temporary construction
lighting shall be positioned downward, inward, and shielded to eliminate glare from




all adjacent properties. Emergency and/or safety lighting shall be exempt from this
construction lighting condition.

viii. ~ Water Supply. In the event that on-site wells are used during construction of the
Solar Energy Facility, the Applicant shall prepare and submit for review to the
County hydrogeologic information necessary for the County to determine the
potential impact to pre-existing users for the same aquifer proposed to be used for
the Solar Energy Facility and a plan to mitigate impacts to pre-existing users within
the area of impact of the Project. If the County, in consultation with the Department
of Environmental Quality, determines that the installation of a well will not
adversely affect existing users, the Applicant ma eed with well construction
in compliance with approval by the Departme nvironmental Quality. At the
end of the construction of the Solar Energy the well shall not thereafter be

used except only for personal toilet an cilities as required by the

Uniform Statewide Building Code for i intenance buildings.
b. Construction Mitigation Plan. The Applic tion Mitigation Plan
for each applicable site plan for the Sol dress the effective

mitigation of dust, burning operations, i cess and road
maintenance and improvements, and handli
forth and described in the application materi to the satisfaction of the Zoning
Administrator. Damage to pub ’ ction activities shall be repaired
as soon as possible and not pos ompletion. The Applicant shall
provide written notice to the Zo s for making such repairs,
including time withi ompleted, within thirty (30)

I'be limited to 7:00 am to 6:00 pm, Monday
hall be prohibited on state and federal holidays.
n from the County Administrator to conduct
such permission will be granted or denied at

on, the setbacks may be used for staging of materials and parking.

quipment laydown area, construction staging area, or construction

cated within 400 feet of any property containing a residential

iv. ighting shall be minimized and shall be directed downward.

v.  Prior to the commencement of construction, a video will be taken at the direction
of the County to establish the pre-construction condition of all roads over which
construction traffic will travel. This video will be used to monitor maintenance and
repairs to roads which applicant shall undertake during and following construction.
All such maintenance and repairs shall be made within 30 days of applicant
becoming aware of any damage or maintenance requirements on such roads.




¢. Grading plan. The Applicant will submit a final Grading Plan for review and approval by
the Zoning Administrator. The Project shall be constructed in compliance with the Grading
Plan as determined and approved by the Zoning Administrator or his designee prior to the
commencement of any construction activities and a bond or other security will be posted
for the grading operations. The Grading Plan shall:

1. Clearly show existing and proposed contours;

ii.  Note the locations and amount of topsoil to be removed (if any) and the percent of
the site to be graded;

iii.  Limit grading to the greatest extent practicable by
out arrays parallel to landforms;

iding steep slopes and laying

iv.  An earthwork balance will be achieved on-si no import or export of soil;

v.  Inareas proposed to be permanent access
areas where more than a few inches of
and stockpiled on-site to be used areas intended to be
seeded;

ill receive gravel or in any

vi.  Take advantage of natural flow pa i i i the amount of
needs.

vii.  Provide for the instal and Erosion and Sediment Control

infrastructure is completé ¢ P authority, no more than 300
acres of the land disturba : :
without soi ilization at a i ization, for purposes of Erosion and

t erosion into the Meherrin River.
es of land may be disturbed at any one time. Disturbed land will

e. Stormwater Management Plan. The Applicant will submit a final Stormwater Management
Plan for review and approval by the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality and
County prior to any land disturbing activity. The owner or operator shall construct,
maintain, and operate the project in compliance with the approved plan. A Stormwater
Control Bond (or other security) will be posted for the project for both construction and
post construction as applicable and determined by the Zoning Administrator.

- Landscaping and Screening Plan.
1. The Applicant will submit a final Landscaping and Screening Plan for review and

3




ii.

1ii.

iv.

ii.

1il.

approval by the Zoning Administrator. The owner or operator shall construct,
maintain, and operate the Facility in compliance with the approved plan. A separate
security shall be posted for the ongoing maintenance of the project’s land cover and
vegetative buffers in an amount deemed sufficient by the Zoning Administrator.
Failure to maintain the landscaping in accordance with the plan may result in the
issuance of a notice of violation by the Zoning Administrator.

Pollinator habitats. The project area will be seeded with appropriate pollinator-
friendly plants, shrubs, trees, forbs, and wildflowers native to the County where
compatible with site conditions and, in all cases, shall be approved by the Zoning
Administrator. The project area will be seeded i iately following completion
of construction, in an approved section, in such er as to reduce invasive weed
growth and sediment in the project area.

Screening vegetation shall include appro or-friendly plants, shrubs,
trees, forbs, and wildflowers native e compatible with site
conditions and, in all cases, shall b dministrator

Only EPA approved herbicides s eed control at the
Solar Energy Facility by a License i e used within
150 feet of the location of : pplicant shall
submit an Herbicide or to approval of the Certificate of

ion areas to features such as
he operator shall notify the
ilizers. The County reserves the

wetlands, streams, and the
wells, wetlan

ecommissioning and Reclamation Plan for

Administrator. The plan will provide procedures
all parts of the Solar Energy Generation Facility
at the end of the useful life of the Facility or if it is deemed
include the anticipated life of the Facility, the estimated
commissioning the Facility in current dollars excluding salvage
ology for determining such estimate, and the process by which
decommissioned.

estimatedi€ost of the decommissioning. Options for security include a cash escrow,
a performance surety bond, a certified check, or other security acceptable to the
County in an amount equal to the estimated decommissioning cost developed and
updated in accordance with the Decommissioning Plan acceptable to the County.

The security must remain valid until the decommissioning obligations have been
met. The security may be adjusted up or down, by the County, if the estimated cost
of decommissioning the Facility changes. The security must be renewed or
replaced, if necessary, to account for any changes in the total estimated overall
decommissioning cost in accordance with the periodic updated estimates required




by the Decommissioning Plan. Obtaining and maintaining the requisite security
will be a mandatory condition of the Conditional Use Permit. The security shall be
in favor of the county and shall be obtained and delivered to the County before any
construction commences.

iv.  The Decommissioning Plan and the estimated decommissioning cost will be
reviewed and updated once every five years. Failure of the applicant, owner,
occupant, or other responsible party to provide updated decommissioning costs
shall be grounds for suspension or revocation of the Conditional Use Permit.

h. The Applicant shall reimburse the County its costs in obtai
reviews and inspections as required by these conditi
regulations.

ing independent third-party
d all applicable laws and

i. The design, installation, maintenance, and repair
the most current National Electrical Code (NF
applicable).

Facility in accordance with

3. Height. The maximum height of the lowes
measured from the finished grade. Solar Ene

4. Setbacks.

a. The project area shall be set baé feet from the centerline of all
adjoining public rights-of-way, . ctures on adjoining parcels,
and 200 feet from adjacent property lines. Cg proved permanent, buffered setback

backs from public rights of way are maintained.
oper shall record the easement in the Circuit
Virginia and provide documentation to the

or the 100-year floodplain, whichever is more
erior to the project area shall be maintained.

50 feet from the edge of all waterways interior to the

water structures, and interconnection to the electrical grid may
areas provided that such are generally perpendicular to the

¢. The Applicant shall cither retain a forested riparian buffer of no less than 200 feet along
the Meherrin River or shall provide other erosion control best management practices
including riparian buffers to prevent erosion into the Meherrin River.

f. The Applicant shall retain a forested riparian buffer of no less than 100 feet along Couches
Creek.

5. Vegetative buffer. A vegetated buffer sufficient to mitigate the visual impact of the Facility is
required.




a. The buffer shall consist of a landscaped strip at least 50 feet wide, shall be located within
the setbacks and outside of security fencing, and shall run around the entire perimeter of
the property, excluding gates in the security fencing for facility entrances.

b. The buffer shall consist of existing non-invasive vegetation and an installed landscaped
strip consisting of multiple rows of staggered trees and other vegetation. This buffer should
be made up of plant materials at least three feet tall at the time of planting, and that are
expected to grow to a minimum height of eight feet within three years.

c. Pollinator-friendly and wildlife-friendly plants, shrubs, trees, grasses, forbs, and
wildflowers native to the County must be used in the vegetative buffer. If sufficient
quantities of native plants cannot be secured, non-invasi nts may be used. No plants
on the DCR Virginia Invasive Plants Species List ma ed.

d. Views of the facility from Virginia State Route 49
to these criteria. The screening and buffer pl
County prior to facility construction.

e. The buffer shall be maintained for the 1li

ened and buffered according
must be approved by the

north to south shall be provided at multiple loca
the site plan.

a. The width and proposed path;
the useful and safe passage of b

7. Traffic.

a. The applicant
recommendatig

be especially designed to permit
s) in the area.

Department  of Transportation
ng construction and decommissioning of the

b. ating condition during the construction phase
on, or improved, upon completion of the
g. ‘00 A-M. to 7:00 P.M. Monday through Saturday.

or larger shall be limited to Monday through Friday and
eriod surrounding school pick-up and drop-off on school

ons to be considered in the plan may include flagging, speed limit
asures reasonably necessary to ensure the safety of the residential

community.
8. Operations.

a. Fencing. The project area shall be enclosed by security fencing not less than six feet in
height and equipped with an appropriate anticlimbing device such as strands of barbed wire
on top of the fence. Fencing must be installed on the interior of the vegetative screen. The
fencing shall be maintained while the facility is in operation.

b. Signage. All signage on the site shall comply with the County Sign Ordinance, as adopted
and, from time to time, amended.

¢. Noise. Noise levels from the Facility shall comply with the County Noise Ordinance, as
adopted and, from time to time, amended.

6




d. Lighting. Lighting shall be limited to the minimum necessary for security purposes and
shall be designed to minimize off-site effects. Lighting on the site shall comply with any
Dark Skies Ordinance the Board of Supervisors may adopt or, from time to time, amend.

e. Ingress/Egress. Permanent access roads and parking areas will be stabilized with gravel,
asphalt, or concrete to minimize dust and impacts to adjacent properties.

f. Water Supply. After completion of construction, water may be utilized for the purpose of
washing panels.

9. Entry and inspection.

a. For inspections and other requirements, the solar applic
facility owners shall grant to the County a non-e
pedestrian, vehicular and equipment access to the
or through applicant’s remaining property, whic
and egress to the Facility. The County will a
access to the Solar Facility.

b. The Applicant shall reimburse the Coun endent third-party
to conduct inspections required by local

property owners, and solar
ve, perpetual easement for
cility, and an easement across
or convenient for ingress
requirements in gaining

10. Coordination of local emergency services. The
emergency services providers to prowi on, and/or training on how to safely
respond to on-site emergencies.

a. Emergency personnel will be gi
site emergency.

11. Compliance. The Sole it . . ; ted, and tested to meet relevant
local, state, and fe

, state; and local safety standards, or to be removed by
wner(s) or operator must complete the repair or removal of
ilding Official, within the time period (not to exceed 12
g'Official. If directed to do so by the Building Official, the
ill remove the Solar Energy Facility in compliance with
stablished for such Facility.

months, the co ay notify the facility owner by registered mail and provide 45 days
for a response. In'ifs response, the facility owner shall set forth reasons for the operational
difficulty and provide a reasonable timetable for corrective action. If the County deems the
timetable for corrective action to be unreasonable, it may notify the facility owner, and the
facility owner, site owner, or operator shall remove the Solar Energy Facility in compliance
with Decommissioning Plan established for such Facility.

c. Atsuch time that a Solar Energy Facility is scheduled to be abandoned, the facility owner,
site owner, or operator shall notify the County Administrator in writing.

d. Within 365 days of the date of abandonment, whether as declared by the County under or
as scheduled by the owner(s) or operator, the facility owner, site owner, or operator shall

7




13.

14.

1>

16.

17

complete the physical removal of the Solar Energy Facility in compliance with
Decommissioning Plan established for such Facility. This period may be extended at the
request of the owners or operator, upon approval of the Board of Supervisors.

e. When the facility owner, site owner, operator, or other responsible party decommissions a
Solar Energy Facility, he/she shall handle and dispose of the equipment and other facility
components in conformance with federal, state, and local requirements. All equipment,
both above and below ground, must be removed as part of the Decommissioning Plan.
Internal paths, roads, travel-ways, and landscaping may be left at the discretion of the site
owner.

f. The site will be reseeded or replanted to stimulat
conditions as indicated on the Preliminary Site Plan.
be upon written request from the current or future 1
where reforestation is not requested.

timbered pre-development
ception to reforestation would
r the County indicating areas

g. If the Facility owner, site owner, or operato
abandoned Solar Energy Facility after wri
to have the Facility removed at the exp
each of whom shall be jointly and severall
the Facility. The County also may call upon
Facility.

h. The County may enter the Projeet 3,2 Code of Virginia Section 15.2-
2241.2. Nothing herein shall li . that may be available to the

or repair an unsafe or
ursue a legal action
ner, or operator,
ing or repairing
to remove the

powers.

The Conditional the Solar Facility does not receive a building
receives the last of (a) any required state
approvals; (b) any af e regi ffansmission organization; and (c) any approvals

t in no event more than thirty (30) months

be unsafe, due to a violation of building or electrical

S ire Marshal or Building Official, and the operator of the Facility

fails to resp i iti such official within thirty (30) days, the County may revoke the

2 lue operation until the unsafe condition is brought into compliance

with the applicab g or electrical code. If the unsafe condition cannot be remedied

within six (6) mont} e Conditional Use Permit shall be terminated, and the Solar Facilities
shall be decommissioned.

The owner and operator shall give the County written notice of any change in ownership or
operation within thirty (30) days.

Pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-2288.8, the Applicant shall pay the county a substantial
cash payment for public improvements as a condition of the Board of Supervisors granting this
Conditional Use Permit.

Pursuant to Virginia Code § 15.2-2316.7, the Board of Supervisors may negotiate a Siting
Agreement in addition to this CUP.




Resolution for Secondary Six Year Plan

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Lunenburg, held at the Lunenburg Courts
Building on June 9, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

On motion by Supervisor , seconded by Supervisor and carried:

WHEREAS, Sections 33.2-358 and 33.2-331 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, provides the
opportunity for each county to work with the Virginia Department of Transportation in developing a Secondary
Six-Year Road Plan,

WHEREAS, this Board had previously agreed to assist in the preparation of this Plan, in accordance with
the Virginia Department of Transportation policies and procedures, and participated in a public hearing on the
proposed Plan (2023 through 2029) as well as the Construction Priority List (2023) on June 9, 2022 after duly
advertised so that all citizens of the County had the opportunity to participate in said hearing and to make
comments and recommendations concerning the proposed Plan and Priority List,

WHEREAS, Tommy Johnson, Residency Administrator and Kevin Smith, Assistant Residency
Administrator, of Virginia Department of Transportation, appeared before the board and recommended
approval of the Six-Year Plan for Secondary Roads (2023 through 2029) and the Construction Priority List (2023)
for Lunenburg County,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that since said Plan appears to be in the best interests of the
Secondary Road System in Lunenburg County and of the citizens residing on the Secondary System, said
Secondary Six-Year Plan (2023 through 2029) and Construction Priority List (2023) are hereby approved as
presented at the public hearing.

A COPY,

TESTE:

Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Secondary System
Lunenburg County
Construction Program
Estimated Allocations

Total

$207,150
$3,009,537

T$3,216,687

Fund FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028
TeleFee $34,525 $34,525 $34,525 $34,525 $34,525 $34,525
District Grant - Unpaved $465,130 $530,236 $530,236 $494,645 $494,645 $494,645
e R e T 5490655 $564,761  $564,761  $529,170  $52970 520,170

Board Approval Date:

Residency Administrator Date

County Administrator Date

age 1 of 6




District: Richmond

County: Lunenburg County

Board Approval Date:

2023-24 through 2027-28

Route Road Name Estimated Cost Traffic Count
PPMS ID Project # Scope of Work
Accomplishment Description FHWA #
Type of Funds FROM Comments
Type of Project TO
Priority # Length Ad Date
0620 Renrut Road PE $1,500
119578 0620055P61 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED  |Lunenburg Rte. 620 (Renrut Rd) Rural Rustic CN $206,100(17005
EQUIPMENT 1.1 Mi. South of Rte. 638 Total $207,600

Rte. 638
g‘;‘g,\fﬁg;;’ Hired equip 4 4 2/8/2022
0001.99
0761 Tinkling Road PE $1,500
119581 0761055P61 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED [Lunenburg Rte. 761 (Tinkling Rd) Rural Rustic CN $131,700|17005
EQUIPMENT Rte. 40 Total $133,200

End State Maintenance
gg‘g\ffg;;’ Hiredequp |57 3/2/2022
0002.99
0760 Burns Road PE: $1,700
119583 0760055P61 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED  |Lunenburg Rte. 760 (Burns Rd) Rural Rustic CN $94,300/17005
EQIT Rte. 630 Total $96,000

End State Maintenance
Eg“g,\ffg;;’ Hired equip |4 5 2/14/2022
0003.99
0767 Martin Road PE $1,500
119585 0767055P61 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 767 (Martin Rd) Rural Rustic CN $150,300(17005
EQUIPMENT Rte. 622 Total $151,800

End State Maintenance
gg“g,\?gﬁi/ Hired equip |4 g 1/20/2022
0004.99
0620 Renrut Road PE $1,500
119563 0620055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED  [Lunenburg Rte. 620 (Renrut Rd) Rural Rustic CN $171,500(17005
EQUIPMENT PHASE 2 Total $173,000

Rte. 621
gtEatce: r\fjorocr(‘eI;Ileed equip :: Mi. North Rte. 621 3/6/2024
0005.99
0772 Epps Lane PE $1,000
119761 0772055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED  |Lunenburg Rte. 772 (Epps Lane) Rural Rustic CN $48,000/17005
EQUIPMENT Rte. 710 Total $49,000

End State Maintenance
State forces/Hired equip 0.3 3/6/2024

PE CN Only
0006.99

Page 2 of 6




District: Richmond

County: Lunenburg County

Board Approval Date:

2023-24 through 2027-28

Route Road Name Estimated Cost Traffic Count
PPMS ID Project # Scope of Work
Accomplishment Description FHWA #
Type of Funds FROM Comments
Type of Project TO
Priority # Length Ad Date
0739 Chaffin Road PE $1,000
119763 0739055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 739 (Chaffin Rd) Rural Rustic CN $79,000(17005
EQUIPMENT Rte. 723 Total $80,000
, End State Maintenance

ﬁg‘g,\ffg;;’ Hiped sup - o5 3/6/2024
0007.99
0739 Reservoir Road PE $1,000
119764 0739055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 739 (Reservoir Rd) Rural Rustic CN $55,750(17005
EQUIPMENT End State Maintenance Total $56,750

Rte. 723
g‘é’g\ff&el;’ Hired equip 19,4 3/6/2024
0008.99
0750 Watson Road PE $1,500
119765 0750055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 750 (Watson Rd) Rural Rustic CN $125,000|17005
EQUIPMENT Rte. 360 Total $126,500

End State Maintenance
g‘é“g,\ffgr‘:;’ Hiredequip 1o g 3/6/2024
0009.99
0679 Buckskin Road PE $1,500
119766 0679055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED [Lunenburg Rte. 679 (Buckskin Rd) Rural Rustic CN $140,500(17005
EQUIPMENT Rte. 679 Total $142,000

Rte. 662
g:zatce: ':ogz:lilHired equip 0.9 3/6/2024
0010.99
0619 Reedy Branch Road PE $1,500
119767 0619055761 RW $0 |Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 619 (Reedy Branch Rd) Rural CN $171,500(17005
EQUIPMENT Rustic Total $173,000

Rte. 610
gtEatg r\fjog::;/i—hred equip I:t1e. 696 3/7/2025
0011.99
0608 Olo Road PE $1,000
119768 0608055761 RW $0 |Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 608 (Olo Rd) Rural Rustic CN $55,750(17005
EQUIPMENT End State Maintenance Total $56,750

Rte. 616
gtEatg ,\flog:rc:,hs//Hired equip 0.4 3/7/2025
0012.99

Page 3 of 6




District: Richmond

County: Lunenburg County

Board Approval Date:

2023-24 through 2027-28

Route Road Name Estimated Cost Traffic Count
PPMS ID Project # Scope of Work
Accomplishment Description FHWA #
Type of Funds FROM Comments
Type of Project TO
Priority # Length Ad Date
0680 Crymes Road PE $1,500
119769 0680055761 RW $0 |Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED  |Lunenburg Rte. 680 (Crymes Rd.) Rural Rustic CN $117,250(17005
EQUIFMENT 0.75 Mi. South of Rte. 681 Total $118,750
) . Rte. 681

gtEatg hl]og::;/Hnred equip  |pg 3/7/2025
0013.99
0612 St. John's Church Road PE $1,500
119770 0612055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED  |Lunenburg Rte. 612 (St. John's Church Rd) Rural CN $233,500|17005
EQUIPMENT Rustic Pha 2 Total $235,000

1.5 Mi. South of Rte. 613
EtEatCe ’\flog:;;/Hnred equip I1Rt5e 613 3/9/2026
0014.99
0769 Powell Lane PE $1,000
119771 0769055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED [Lunenburg Rte. 769 (Powell Lane) Rural Rustic CN $55,750(17005
EQUIPMENT End State Maintenance Total $56,750

Rte. 626
g‘;tg,\ffg;;/ Hired ogup - lo4 3/9/2026
0015.99
0731 Clark Farm Road PE $1,000
119772 0731055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 731 (Clark Farm Rd) Rural Rustic CN $48,000(17005
EQUIPMENT End State Maintenance Total $49,000

Rte. 49
gga‘g,ffgr‘fl;’ Hieodagsh loa 3/9/2026
0016.99
0722 Holder Road PE $1,500
119773 0722055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 722 (Holder Rd) Rural Rustic CN $140,500(17005
EQUIPMENT Rte. 40 Total $142,000

Rte. 669
gg“(‘;ffgrﬁi’ Hired equip |59 3/9/2026
0017.99
0646 Laurel Branch Road PE $1,000
119774 0646055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED  |Lunenburg Rte. 646 (Laurel Branch Rd) Rural CN $156,500(17005
EQUIPMENT Rustic Total $157,500

Rte. 637
gtEatg r1“o(r)c:r<:.I;/leed equip I1Er;d State Maintenance 3/9/2027

0018.99

Page 4 of 6




District: Richmond

County: Lunenburg County

Board Approval Date:

2023-24 through 2027-28

Route Road Name Estimated Cost Traffic Count
PPMS ID Project # Scope of Work
Accomplishment Description FHWA #
Type of Funds FROM Comments
Type of Project TO
Priority # Length Ad Date
0756 Dusty Lane PE $1,000
119775 0756055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 756 (Dusty Lane) Rural Rustic CN $40,250(17005
EQUIPMENT End State Maintenance Total $41,250
_ : Rte. 646

gg"g,?g:;’ Hired equip {4 3 3/9/2027
0019.99
0704 Quail Roost Road PE $1,500
119776 0704055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 704 (Quail Roost Rd) Rural Rustic |CN $187,000(17005
EQUIPMENT End State Maintenance Total $188,500

Rte. 678
Fs,‘é"g,ffg;’;’ Hired equip |45 3/9/2027
0020.99
0622 Mountain Road PE $1,500
119777 0622055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 622 (Mountain Rd) Rural Rustic CN $171,500(17005
EQUIPMENT 1.1 Mi. South of Rte. 712 Total $173,000

Rte. 712
g‘é’tg,\ffgr‘f;’ Hired equip |4 4 3/9/2027
0021.99
0602 Longview Drive PE $1,500
119778 0602055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 602 (Longview Dr) Rural Rustic CN $156,000|17005
EQUIPMEINT e Total $157,500

Rte. 621
E’tEatCe '\floz)cri';/leed equip :g/h North of Rte. 621 3/7/2028
0022.99
0675 Hardy Road PE $1,500
119779 0675055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 675 (Hardy RdO Rural Rustic CN $140,500( 17005
EQUIPMRNY End State Maintenance Total $142,000

Rte. 674
IgtEatg r\fjo(n;::I:IHired equip 10 3/7/2028
0023.99
0674 Trinity Road PE $1,500
119861 0674055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 674 (Trinity Rd) Rural Rustic CN $140,500(17005
EQUIPMENT Rte. 49 Total $142,000

Rte. 675
State forces/Hired equip 0.9 3/7/2028

PE CN Only
0024.99

Page 5 of 6



District: Richmond

County: Lunenburg County

Board Approval Date:

2023-24 through 2027-28

Route Road Name Estimated Cost Traffic Count
PPMS ID Project # Scope of Work
Accomplishment Description FHWA #
Type of Funds FROM Comments
Type of Project TO
Priority # Length Ad Date
0686 Powers Road PE $1,500
119780 0686055761 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED  |Lunenburg Rte. 686 (Powers Rd) Rural Rustic CN $218,000(17005
EQUIPMENT End State Maintenance Total $219,500
) Rte. 637

E‘E‘"g\ffg’;;/ Hired equip |4 4 3/7/2028
0025.99
0000 PE $0
-26199 0000964739 RW $0
NOT APPLICABLE Richmond Secondary Allocations CN $o|__

Total $0
9999.99

Page 6 of 6




COUNTY OFFICES AND DEPARTMENTS

A) Lunenburg County School Board - monthly report

B) VA Dept. of Transportation — monthly report

C) Circuit Court Clerk — Acceptance and Appropriation of Clerk local
collection funds in the amount of $2,000 to be used toward part-

time wages in the office.

D) Mileage Reimbursement for out-of-county meetings — | compiled
a list of meetings that the Supervisors attend outside of
Lunenburg and the mileage to and from your homes to those
meetings. | estimate an average of 5,000 miles per year, at the
current IRS mileage rate ($0.585/mile), to be a budget cost of
almost $3,000. | leave this at the Board’s discretion to either

include in the budget or leave as-is.




BOS Meeting — June 9, 2022

Maintenance Forces

.........................................................

e Starting first cycle of primary mowing.

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e Machined and hauled stone to NHS routes as needed.

e Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

e Cleaned pipes and ditches on various routes.

e Mowed secondary intersection on various routes for sight distance.
e Hauled plant mix on secondary routes for 2023 surface treatment.
e Patched with tar kettle on various routes.

e Swept patches on various routes.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




Landfill Report May 31, 2022
New Fiscal Year-

July 2021 County Trash 440.68 tons- average 16.32 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,596.09 tons- average 836.89 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 56.09 average per day

August 2021 County Trash 482.09 tons- average 18.54 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,108.96 tons- average 850.34 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 4.75 tons

Number of trucks 66.04 average per day

September 2021 County Trash 529.46 tons- average 21.18 tons daily
Non-county Trash 20,453.87 tons- average 705.31 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 856.75 tons

Recycling 22.16 tons

Number of trucks 52.60 average per day

October 2021 County Trash 415.65 tons- average 15.99 tons daily
Non-county Trash 20,044.47 tons- average 668.15 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 3,165.55 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 56.20 average per day

November 2021 County Trash 471.65 tons- average 19.65 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,513.76 tons- average 617.13 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 707.84 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 49.43 average per day

December 2021 County Trash 456.95 tons- average 17.57 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,029.31 tons- average 667.75 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 8.43 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 53.98 average per day

PAYMENTS

3" Quarter payment 2021
Received October 29, 2021

4™ Quarter payment 2021
Received January 28, 2022

Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total

$130,317.84 $16,823.50 $147,141.34
*Also received additional $12,500.01 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).
**Received $86.86 over amount due—applying to 4™ payment amount due.

$113,175.08 $ 16,823.50 $ 129,998.58
*Also received additional $12,500.00 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).
**Received $86.86 less amount due—credit from 3™ Q payment.




Landfill Report May 31, 2022
New Fiscal Year-

July 2021 County Trash 440.68 tons- average 16.32 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,596.09 tons- average 836.89 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 56.09 average per day

August 2021 County Trash 482.09 tons- average 18.54 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,108.96 tons- average 850.34 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 4.75 tons

Number of trucks 66.04 average per day

September 2021 County Trash  529.46 tons- average 21.18 tons daily
Non-county Trash 20,453.87 tons- average 705.31 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 856.75 tons

Recycling 22.16 tons

Number of trucks 52.60 average per day

October 2021 County Trash 415.65 tons- average 15.99 tons daily
Non-county Trash 20,044.47 tons- average 668.15 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 3,165.55 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 56.20 average per day

November 2021 County Trash 471.65 tons- average 19.65 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,513.76 tons- average 617.13 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 707.84 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 49.43 average per day

December 2021 County Trash 456.95 tons- average 17.57 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,029.31 tons- average 667.75 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 8.43 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 53.98 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee

$ 147,141.34

3" Quarter payment 2021 $130,317.84 $ 16,823.50

Received October 29, 2021

4™ Quarter payment 2021
Received January 28, 2022

*Also received additional $12,500.01 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).
**Received $86.86 over amount due—applying to 4™ payment amount due.

$113,175.08 $ 16,823.50 $ 129,998.58
*Also received additional $12,500.00 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).
**Received $86.86 less amount due—credit from 3™ Q payment.



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors

Date: :Sf-tnb | 2022

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of /N 79—‘7 2027 .

S) Stray Cat(s) Picked Up
[ 3 Stray Dog(s) Picked Up
Injured or Il Cat(s)
( Injured or 11l Dog(s)
3 2 Cat Calls Dispatched
¢ Y Dog Calls Dispatched
ﬂ Cats, Surrendered by Owner
l Dogs, Surrendered by Owner
________CatBite
3 Dog Bite
Cat(s) Euthanized
2~ Dog(s) Euthanized
R Cat Trap(s) Set
2 Dog Trap(s) Set
Summons Issued
Animal(s) Released to ACO
Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
| §5 Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
3% Check License
3 Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls
2. Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
[ Cat(s) Returned to Owner
2~ Dog(s) Returned to Owner
Quarantine
Adoption—Dogs
[ Adoption—Cats

b ) ﬂ‘} W
D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer

~cD
$ (S Surrender Fees
R it Impoundment Fees
$ guw Adoption Fees
oo
$ 23 5 Total Fees Collected

2 Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA
¢ Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA
4 Wildlife Calls
3 Doys TeensSecred +» ﬂ.ctmw..l SPcwr
6  Cats TounsSwced 42 Eichmond SAH

a 7 Total Number of Animals Handled



siosintadng o preog AjunoQ Binquaun Y1919

-Kejdsip syJomaily ay} Jo uonelnp ayj 1oy aoejd snonoidsuod e ui pajsod aq 3snw jwiad siy|

| "SPUIUIEM pUe SUOoNJ}SUl 'SUOIFEpUSWlIodal S Jainjoejnuew
347 UIIM 50UEBPI0I0E J0H}S Ul PebIeyasIp a4 0} aJe Sylomallj IV :NOdN T¥YNOILIANOD

3T1 SOHdOMIdId 9IAOHSV 14 ‘IDHVHOSIA OL 3ZIYOHLNY (S)INOSHId

DU "oNoSay PUE ali] J9SJUN|oA UISUSIN "43IATOH LINY3d

¢20¢ ¢ ANt ‘31vad AV1dSId XH4OM3dId

7202 6 aunr uo Bunaaw Jeinbai 1oy} Je elulbiip

‘Ajunon BunquaunT Jo siosiAIRdNgG Jo pieog ay}
Aq [enosdde pue uoljelapisuod anp Buimoj|oj apo) Ajuno) Binquaun
9y} JO | £-9f UOI}09S YlIMm 9oueplodde ul panssi si jwiad siy|

LINY3d A¥1dSIA SHYOMAYLE
YINIDHIA ‘ALNNOD DHNGNENNT




Tl MEHERRIN VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE; INC.

102 Moore’s Ordinary Road / P.O. Box 94
Meherrin, Virginia 23954

Station: 434-736-0633 / E-Mail: mvfr@mvfrco5.org
www.mvfrco5.org

May 17, 2022

Lunenburg County Administrator
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, Virginia 23952

Mrs. Gee

On behalf of Meherrin Volunteer Fire & Rescue, Inc., we are respectfully requesting a firework display
permit per Chapter 45 Article II Sec. 46-31 of the Code of Lunenburg County. The proposed fireworks
display will take place during our annual Independence Day celebration, currently scheduled for July 2™,
2022.

The property where the show will be shot from is adjoining our property and is owned by Forest Baptist
Church. We were granted written permission for use of the grounds for this event, and a copy of written
permission is attached.

Flashover Fireworks LLC, a federally licensed fireworks company, will be responsible for the design,
set-up, and supervision of the fireworks display. Attached are copies of the federal license for Flashover
Fireworks LLC.

We greatly appreciate your consideration on this matter and look forward to your future correspondence.
If you have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact me directly.
Respectfully

Howard E. Pyle, I1I

Chief
434-547-7861






MERIDIAN WASTE - SOIL STUDY REQUEST

Meridian Waste is interested in sampling soils on the County-owned
property across from the Landfill where the Lunenburg Animal Shelter
is located. The purpose of the soil study is to determine whether the
land has soil suitable for use as a borrow pit. Please see the following

letter from Meridian Waste and maps showing the areas of sampling.

The Board can either authorize the modification and access to the
property in order for the study to be implemented, or choose not to

allow access for testing.

| plan to schedule a Landfill Committee and Citizens Advisory
Committee meeting following the results of the proposed soil study

with Meridian Waste representatives.




Lunenburg Landfill

MERIDIAN 45 Landfill Road
WASTE Lunenburg, VA 23952

‘ p: (434) B96-2559

May 19, 2022

Ms. Tracy Gee

County Administrator
Lunenburg County

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg County, VA 23952

Dear Tracy,

This letter is in follow up to previous informal discussions we have had regarding Meridian Waste’s
interest in the property owned by Lunenburg County commonly known as the animal shelter property.
Meridian Waste is interested in pursuing studies on the animal shelter property to determine if the soils
meet the thresholds needed to qualify for borrow soils needed to meet VA DEQ quality for landfill clay
liner and/or cover materials. ;

We respectfully request the following to pursue further research regarding the soil properties in order to
continue discussions regarding a possible lease or sale of the property to Meridian Waste or its
subsidiary RWGS5, LLC.

1. The proposed test pits are shown in the three (3) attachments.

2. We would like permission for Meridian Waste to be able to get on-site and mow the existing
logging roads around the property.

3. We would then like permission to have the test pits located in the field.

4. We would like permission for Meridian Waste to be able to access these test pits with an
excavator. They may be some small clearing in order to get access to the locations. If the County
has someone that would like to walk the locations with Joe or Josh before the clearing that would
be welcome. :

5. We would then clear as little as possible to access these locations.

6. We would schedule a day in mid-June to spend several days on the property with BLE digging
pits and taking soil samples for our soil study. %

We would then fill in the pits and grass the disturbed areas.

The goal would be for BLE to determine soil depth and amounts of soil present.

Lastly, Meridian Waste would like permission to have our ecology team locate streams and

wetlands on the site for protection. We envision this taking approximately 2-3 days and would

only require field walking and some flags to be tied around the wetland and stream areas.

10. Based on the recent site walk, we believe this property has a high potential to hold the needed
amount of soil for the future expansion of the landfill.

PPN

| appreciate your consideration of this request and am hopeful we may work together to complete our
research to a mutually beneficial outcome for both the County and Meridian Waste.

Please let me know if you have any questions and when and if we may proceed with the proposed
studies. '

—

I

MeridianWaste.com



&

Lunenburg Landfill :
45 Landfill Road

WASTE Lunenburg, VA 23952

P

Best regards,

A

Mary M. O’Brien

Chief Marketing Officer
Meridian Waste Virginia, LLC
904-616-5322
MObrien@MeridianWaste.com

Attachments:
e Animal Shelter Property — Proposed Test Pit Locations — Slope BASE.pdf
e Animal Shelter Property — Proposed Test Pit Locations — HHNT BASE.pdf
e Proposed Test Pit Locations.csv

CC: Michael Stubbs, President, HHNT
Walter “Wally” Hall, Jr.,, CEO — Meridian Waste Acquisitions, LLC
Tim Webb, Area President - Virginia
Joe Gustaf, General manager — Lunenburg Landfill

MeridianWaste.com

. (434) B9B-2559



Dog Pond Borrow Area

Label

TP-4

TP-1

TP-3

TP-14

TP-2

TP-6

TP-8

TP-12

TP-11

TP-10

TP-20

TP-19

TP-18

TP-17

TP-5

TP-13

TP-7

TP-9

TP-16

TP-15

Long

-78.2451

-78.2455

-78.246

-78.2472

-78.2449

-78.248

-78.2486

-78.2462

-78.2458

-78.2444

-78.2424

-78.2414

-78.24

-78.2427

-78.2477

-78.2474

-78.2484

-78.245

-78.2432

-78.2432

Lat

36.92898

36.92758

36.92844

36.93262

36.9285

36.92861

36.93043

36.93136

36.93

36.93122

36.93099

36.92991

36.92949

36.92596

36.92702

36.93175

36.92971

36.93012

36.92742

36.92893




CountyAVA

156:61Ac:

Basemap: Soil Avallablllty Map prowded ' HHNT 2022

SoilyA

cel

DM%M@FR@

inearheet

Prepared by: TAO
Checked by:




242 ft

o\a M2

sion RA

Q.
7y

473 ft

541 ft
'y

Terrain: Slope Map

ClassName

Flat (0°)

Nearly level (1°)
an Gently level (2°)
\ Gently sloping (3° - 5°)
Strongly sloping (6° - 10°)
Gently steep (11° - 15°)
Moderately Steep (16° - 20°)
> Steep (21° - 30°)

B Very steep (31° - 90°)

0 0.05 0.1 0.2
Airbus,USGS,NGA NASA,CGIAR,NCEAS,NLS,0S,NMA Geodatastyrelsen,GSA,GS| JINCTS N I M e s A naAsA, cGIAR

N Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat, GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user community, Esri Community Maps
Contributors, Southside PDC, VGIN, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Copm~—3 e e il (USSSFEER{IPS, US Census

0 125250 500 750 1,000 Bureau, USDA

Prepared by: TAO
Checked by:



LUNENBURG COUNTY BUDGET FY23

The public hearing for the budget was held on June 2, 2022 and the
Board now has the authority to vote on the FY23 budget. | will
continue to track the State budget as it comes to completion and
share any necessary changes with the Board as | become aware of

them.



Planning Update



Board of Supervisors’ Meeting—June 9, 2022

Director of Planning and Economic Development’s Monthly Report
Events in May:

Broadband

May 2": Met with Liz Hamlett to discuss Enterprise Zone Incentives

May 3": Virtual Meeting with Dominion to discuss Laurel Branch Solar

May 5%: GO Virginia Region 3—All Hands Meeting—The Prizery, South Boston

May 6%: Virginia’s Crossroads Meeting—Red Hill-Patrick Henry Home, Brookneal

May 9%: Hazard Mitigation Plan Update—virtual meeting

May 10%: PTO (left at 2:00 p.m.—Dr’s appt.—worked remotely)

May 11%: 2022 VDOT Coordinating Transportation and Land Use Planning Forum—virtual

May 11%: Student Government Day (could not participate due to being in VDOT forum all day)

May 12": VGA Board Meeting—Southside PDC, South Hill

May 12%: Meeting at the Airport with David Denny (VGA), Danny Bond (Tenant), and Larry Way
(Airport Manager)

May 12": BOS Meeting

May 13%: Left Early (left at 2:45 p.m.—worked remotely the remainder of the day)

May 16" through May 19": RFC Preliminary Audit

May 16": Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting—VFR Station 7, Kenbridge

May 17%: Contact Team Meeting—Rosewood

May 18": Commonwealth Regional Council Meeting—Prince Edward Courthouse, Farmville

May 19": ¥DOT-Richmond District Locality Day—Maymont Foundation, Richmond

May 23" through May 27™: Vacation in Garden City, SC—worked remotely some

May 30%: Memorial Day—Office Closed

Planning Commission

No Planning Commission meeting held for the month of May.
June meeting advertised—submitted on May 13"
Adjoining property owner notification letters sent on May 12"
Binders prepared by May 20™, but distributed while TNN on vacation
Collaborated with B. Tharpe and Assistant County Attorney about the Event Venue Definition
and Ordinance
o Public Hearing will likely occur at the July Planning Commission meeting to allow the
committee to provide input prior to the public review.

911 Fiber Buildout
o Dominion Make Ready work has been completed.
o BCS proceeded with the relocation of CenturyLink, Comcast, and Verizon lines.
o Once the relocation of other communication lines has been completed, then BCS will
proceed with the installation of above and below grown fiber.
o Aided with the removal of a stuck bucket truck in the power line—they were relocating
communication lines—VERY THANKFUL FOR THE ASSISTANCE FROM THE
TOWN OF VICTORIA!
Kinex Last Mile Broadband Project—Tobacco Commission Grant
o Received notice from Kinex that due to the delay in receipt of materials, as well as,
receipt of their VDOT permit, they will not be able to complete by June 6™, 2022.



o Requested an extension until September 6", 2022 from the Tobacco Commission noting
the delay in receipt of materials and their VDOT permit.

- VATI/RDOF
o Answered questions received from the public pertaining to the VATI and RDOF
project(s)

o See below for inquiry on the status of the project, as well as, specifics asked of the
Citizen Broadband Advisory Committee
- Citizen Broadband Advisory Committee Meeting
o Presented the questions posed by the committee to Jim Garrett, Kinex.
o Received responses for the questions posed.
As of 5/3/2022—2 weeks prior, the first 250 miles of the project was put out for
bid. They received 5 bids, which were above their original estimates due to
inflation. They are attempting to negotiate the costs of labor and materials down.
The first year ends 12/31/22; however, an extension can be filed if needed. The
engineers are working on the next 250 miles and that will come down a more
eastern route through Prince Edward and down into Lunenburg, but there will
also be a northeastern portion of Cumberland County that will be built, as well.
The entire project is underground. The permits for Prince Edward have been
approved and received. The bond for Lunenburg has to be increased (was
anticipated to occur the week of May 9™ to the 13™). South Hill VDOT residency
office usually required a higher bond, which may result in the project being broke
down into smaller than usual lengths and phases in order to meet VDOT’s
requirements.
The staging of materials, equipment, etc. was originally going to the be the
responsibility of the contractor, who received the bid; however, Kinex is willing
to work with the locality since there are citizens willing to offer their land to
stage the necessary equipment, materials, etc.
The $49.95 price will always be there. It is tough to make financials work, but
Kinex is committed to be the friend of the clients and not the gouger. Kinex just
instituted new pricing to allow people more choices. They are listed below.
Kinex is finishing up changing all of their literature to get this in place:
. 50x10=$49.95
. 100x20=$59.95
. 150x20=%$69.95
200x20=$%79.95
300x50=$99.95

Solar
- Dogwood Lane Solar
o Submitted invoice for third-party review by the Berkley Group, as well as, the costs
incurred (advertisements, certified mailings, and first class mailings as of May 9th 2022
- Laurel Branch Solar
o Received notice that the 2" Community Meeting will be held on June 6™, 2022 from 7:00
p.m. to 9:00 p.m. at the Kenbridge Town Hall
= It will be in a presentation style rather than a walk around
6™ Street Solar 2, LLC.




. Have not heard back from applicant since they were advised that a new application will
have to be submitted
The project in the town and the one in the county will have to be combined into a
single project due to the requirement of one (1) mile between medium and large-
scale solar facilities.
Red Brick Solar
- Sent third-party invoice for services rendered by the Berkley Group
Other Activities
- Assisted with Economic Development prospects in the Town of Kenbridge and Town of Victoria.
CUP application fee for solar changed to $2,500 plus any costs incurred (certified mailings,
first class mailings, advertisements, etc.)
Collaborated with the Halifax County Chamber of Commerce, who will be participating in
discussions with representatives from the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond on having an event
for business and community leaders throughout the region
Received notice that VGA has received $100,000 in grant funds from GO VA for the
restart/refresh of the organization
Received site characterization for Lunenburg Commerce Center, as well as, the Lunenburg-
Victoria Industrial Site from VEDP.
Working on the acquisition of three (3) additional acres for the Lunenburg Commerce Center, so
it meets the 100 acre threshold and eligible for state funding for site development
Attended Lunenburg Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting—missed membership meeting due
to being on vacation

UPCOMING dates of interest:
May 27": Music in the Park in Victoria—6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.—The Tobacco Road Band
June 4": Kenbridge Farmer’s Market—8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
June 4™ Victoria Fire and Rescue’s Truck and Tractor Pull (Pullin’ in the Park)
June 6 Laurel Branch Solar’s 2" Community Meeting from 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. at Kenbridge
Town Hall
June 11%: Kenbridge Farmer’s Market—8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
June 18": Kenbridge Farmer’s Market—8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
June 20™: Juneteenth Holiday Observed—Office Closed
June 22" through June 24": Certified Zoning Administrator Training in Charlottesville,
VA
June 25": Kenbridge Farmer’s Market—8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
July 4%: Independence Day Observed—Olffice Closed
July 9%: Town of Kenbridge’s July Jubilee—10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.—Kenbridge Town Park

’

“If opportunity doesn’t knock, build a door.’
-Milton Berle



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberliand | Lunenburg | Nottoway
Prince Edward

CRC May 2022 Items of Interest

New Ventures

e $888,702 in funding for the Amelia County Schools Sidewalk Project has been included in the VDOT Draft FY23 Six Year
Improvement Plan (SYIP). The Commonwealth Transportation Board will adopt the SYIP in June of 2022. The CRC assisted
with this grant request.

e $859,736 in funding for the Farmville River Walk Project has been included in the VDOT Draft FY23 Six Year Improvement
Plan (SYIP). The Commonwealth Transportation Board will adopt the SYIP in June of 2022. The CRC assisted with this grant
request.

e $3,025,927 in funding for the Prince Edward Manor House Drive Turn Lane Revenue Sharing project has been included in
the VDOT Draft FY23 Six Year Improvement Plan (SYIP). The Commonwealth Transportation Board will adopt the SYIP in
June of 2022. The CRC assisted with this grant request.

e Prince Edward County has been awarded $530,100 for A&E designs for a water storage tank and booster pump station in
the Prince Edward County Heartland Innovation Technology Park. The CRC assisted with this grant request.

e Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Authority has been awarded $112,400 by the Tobacco Commission to prepare
site design plans for the development of sites in the Heartland Park to bring the Park up to a Tier IV designation by VEDP,
which would make the Park more marketable to business prospects. The CRC assisted with this grant request.

e The CRC assisted Cumberland County in submitting a grant application for funds to the Department of Conservation and
Recreation for the Cumberland Courthouse/Bear Creek Lake State Park Connector Trail Improvement Project.

e The CRC is applying for GO Virginia Enhanced Capacity Building Grant funds to develop a Business Plan for the Creation of a
New Regional Economic Development Organization (REDO) for the CRC footprint.

e The CRC will be hosting a FOIA Training event for local staff and elected officials in September. More to come....

e Next CRC Meeting, Wednesday, June 15, 2022 at 9:30 a.m., Heartland Regional Industrial Park, Keysville, Virginia.

Activity

e Regional Emergency Planning —~The Consultant is working with local Registrars on the Regional Election Security
Improvement project on items such as threat & vulnerability monitoring, setting up automated periodic reporting and
security awareness training. Staff have updated the Draft Regional Continuity of Operations Plan and the Draft Regional
PPE Stockpile Plan based on local input.

e DEQ Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) Ill Assistance: CRC staff sent out funding opportunities as well as participated
in a DEQ virtual meeting discussion with Chesapeake Bay PDCs on items such as Environmental Justice issues.

e PE County Access Road Project Administration: The CRC assisted the County in submitting extension request for two of the
TRRC grants for the Access Road project. The TRRC granted both extensions.
CRC Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program: The CRC has executed agreements with all housing partners.

e CRC Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan: The Berkley Group and CRC staff held a virtual meeting with the Project
Management Team and stakeholders on May 9" to review Draft Sections regarding Hazard Identification & Risk
Assessment.

e GOVAR3 Entrepreneurship & Innovation Implementation Project: Project expenses and match are being monitored.

e Nottoway County Comprehensive Plan Update: The CRC staff are currently working with the working committee on
finalizing the Future Land Use Map, developing special policy areas and establishing goals/objectives and strategies.

e Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update: The citizen survey has been disseminated with a deadline of May 31*".

e Drakes Branch SLFRF Administration: The CRC assisted the Town in submitting annual reporting of ARPA funds.

e DHR ESHPF Kenbridge Town Hall Repairs Project: The CRC assisted the Town of Kenbridge in reviewing a draft contract for
the Contractor’s services.

e DHR ESHPF Charlotte County Courthouse Complex Drainage Project: The CRC assisted the County in reviewing bid
documents and discussed items necessary in the selected Contractor’s contract.

e CRC Regional VATI Grant: The CRC is working with DHCD to finalize the $15 million dollar contract for the Regional VATI
Grant for Universal Broadband Coverage in the counties Cumberland, Lunenburg and Prince Edward in partnership with

Kinex. COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202, P.O. Box P
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104
www.virginiasheartland.org

Prepared 5/27/22



ADMINISTRATOR’S UPDATE

-- As necessary




Board of Supervisors June Meeting - 6/9/22

County Administrator's Monthly Report
Events in May:
May 3 - Southside Opportunity Scholarship Fund meeting - Crewe, VA
May 4 - Meet w/ Carl Ashworth re: personnel, sites, operations
May 5 - GOVa Region 3 All-hands meeting - South Boston, VA
May 6 - Tracy PTO
May 9 - Hazard Mitigation Plan Update - online meeting
May 9-13 - Nicole - Vacation
May 11 - Student Government Day
May 12 - Budget meeting with LCPS Superintendents
May 12 - Interviews for solid waste site workers
May 12 - Board of Supervisors meeting
May 13 - Family Assessment Planning Team (FAPT) meeting - Victoria Library
May 16-19 - Audit Fieldwork - RFCA
May 17 - Contact Team meeting - Rosewood
May 18 - Piedmont Regional Juvenile Detention Center and Regional Jail Authority meeting
May 19 - meeting w/ Dotty and Lisa re: DSS annual budget and compensation plan
May 23 - Rural Solar Development Coalition meeting - online
May 25 - Tracy - volunteer at Kenbridge Elementary School field day
May 25 - Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) meeting
May 26 - Tracy STO - sick child
May 27 - Tracy PTO
May 30 - Office Closed - Memorial Day
Administration
- Worked with Town of Kenbridge and VCE on their move to the Kenbridge Town Hall.
- Attended annual SEC Scholarship Fund Board meeting.
- Processing FOIA requests from the FOIA Council and Open The Books VA.
- Iwill be in VA Beach next Wed-Fri for the VLGMA conference and join the BOS meeting
virtually.
Airport
- Received pavement study from DOAV. Our runway and apron are in poor/very poor condition.
- Rescheduled Airport Commission meeting for June 16t to allow for presentation of pavement
study.
Animal Control
- Lunenburg Animal Control received a clean report from VDACS for his annual inspection!
- The inspector indicated that the floor is in need of attention. Officer Elliott is procuring some
options.
Budget & Finance-
- Held Finance Committee meeting to finalize budget proposal.
- The Treasurer’s Office hired a deputy treasurer, but he has been offered a position at FAST-C.
- Met with School Superintendents to review budget, Required Local Match, and capital projects.
- Met with Social Services regarding budget and compensation plan for FY23.
- Compiled and submitted annual budget advertisement to the newspaper for hearing on 6/2.
Building Official and Building & Grounds -
- Work started on the new Commonwealth Attorney location.
- Unfortunately, the cooling unit at the Registrar’s Office had to be replaced at a cost of $6,000.
- Our waterworks sample was positive in April for coliform, so we have retested and the sample
was negative. We are under monitoring and have placed notices at all water sources. We

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 1



continue to provide drinking water to all departments.
Community/Economic Development/Planning -
- Attended GOVA Region 3 All-hands annual meeting in South Boston.
- Continued working with Red Brick Solar, LLC siting agreement.
- Awaiting the DHCD signed contract before submitting anymore vendor payments to Kinex
Telecom.
- Participated in Rural Solar online meeting with DEQ re: Stormwater
COVID-19 Updates -
- COVID-19 cases are on the rise in our area. Lunenburg is currently in the “high” transmission
level, but cases are predominantly mild and short-lived.
Elections -
- No current updates.
Emergency Management & Public Safety -
- Participated in Hazard Mitigation Plan Update online meeting.
- Submitted reporting for Four-for-Life EMS funds and will distribute in June.
- Rodney attended grant management training for SHSP grants in Waynesboro.
Piedmont Regional Jail Authority and Juvenile Detention Center Board -
- Working with management and the committee on final budget figures for a June adoption.
Project LUIS
- CTA and Frank Rennie were successful in a more affordable lease agreement for the Kenbridge
Crown Castle tower and no construction will be necessary!
- Worked with Rodney and consultant on historical preservation matters re: monopole tower at
Courthouse. Will need to formulate an MOA with the Historical Society and FCC.
Schools
- Worked with CHS government teacher, Mr. Hershberger, to conduct Student Government Day
with all county offices and both towns. It was a successful morning for the students who were
able to participate.
Social Services and Children's Services -
- Met with Director Newcomb and Ms. Nagorsky to review the budget and needs for the office.
- Director Newcomb had quite a bit of vacancy savings and is replacing old desks and flooring in
the office within her budget.
- Attended FAPT and CPMT meetings to provide support.
Solid Waste -
- Received the annual tonnage certification and the annual mitigation account $50,000 payment.

UPCOMING dates of interest:
June 2 - Budget Public Hearing

June 6 - Bobby Zava’s Birthday

June 8-10 - Tracy at VA Local Government Management Conference
June 8 - Randy Slayton’s Birthday

June 9 - Board of Supervisors meeting 6pm

June 20 - Taylor’s Birthday

June 20 - Juneteenth (observed)- office closed

ROTARY Four-Way Test:

1. Is it the TRUTH?

2. Is it FAIR to all concerned?

3. Will it BUILD GOODWILL and BETTER FRIENDSHIPS?
4. Will it be BENEFICIAL to all concerned?

“Continuous improvement is better than de[ayed pevfecﬁon.” ~Mark Twain

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 2



County Attorney Update




	Agenda
	6) Consent Agenda
	A) May 12, 2022 minutes
	B) May 2022 Warrants
	C) March 2022 Treasurer's Report
	D) Revised April 14, 2022 minutes

	7) Public Hearings
	A) Siting Agreement and Conditional Use Permit Conditions for Red Brick Solar, LLC-comments
	1) Siting Agreement
	2) Conditions for Conditional Use Permit


	8) VDOT Secondary Six Year Plan and Resolution
	9) County Offices and Departments  
	A) School Board monthly report (not available yet)
	B) VDOT monthly report
	E) Landfill Report
	F) Animal Control Report

	10) Fireworks Permit
	11) Meridian Waste-Soil Study
	12) FY2023 County Budget Draft Presentation & Discussion
	13) Planning Update
	A) CRC Items of Interest

	14) Administrator's Update
	15) County Attorney Update



